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NOTICE
FOR THE 31H ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 31;t Annual General Meeting of the members of
AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED (CIN: L67120MP1993PLC007481) will be held on
Wednesday, the 27th day of September, 2023 at 12:30 P.M. through Video Conferencing
(VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (O AVM) for which purposes the registered office of the
company situated at Agarwal House, 5 Yeshwant Colony, Indore 452003 MP shall be
deemed as the venue for the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and the proceedings of the
AGM shall be deemed to be made thereat, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSUVESSES:

1. To receive, consider and adopt;
(a) the Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year

ended 31st March, 2023 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon; and

(b) the Audited Consolidated Financial statement of the Company for the financial year
ended 31 't March, 2023 and the report of the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani (DIN: 00379042), who
retires from ofEce by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

3. To Confirm the Re-Appointment of Mr. Rakesh Sahu (DIN: 08433972) as the Whole
-time Director of the company
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 190, 196, 197, 203 read with
the provisions of Schedule V of the Comparies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of the Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other
applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the
Board of directors at their respective meetings, the approval of the members of the
Company be and is hereby granted for the Re-Appointment of Mr. Rakesh Sahu (DIN:
08433972) as the Whole-time Director and designated as the Executive Director mlP)
of the Company for a further period of Three (3) consecutive years commencing from
29th May, 2024 to 28th May, 2027 on the following terms and conditions:

Category: A
Remuneration, allowances and perquisites:

monthly consolidated remuneration not exceeding Rs. 50,000/- p.m. (Rupees Fifty
Thousand Only) on such break up as may be determine/approved by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and Mr. Rakesh Sahu from time to time.



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of there being any loss or inadequacy of
profit for any financial year, the remuneration payable to Mr. Rakesh Sahu (DIN:
08433972) shall not be in excas with the limit prescribed in terms of Schedule V of the
companies Act, 2013 .

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT there shall be clear relation of the Company with Mr.
Rakesh Sahu (DIN: 08433972) as 'lhe Employer-Employee” and each party may
terminate the above said appointment with 3 (Three) months prior notice in writing or
salary in lieu thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT with Mr. Rakesh Sahu (DIN: 08433972), Whole-time
Director shall also be entitled for the reimbursement of actual entertainment, traveling,
boarding and lodging expenses incurred by him in connection with the Company's
business and such other benefits/ amenities and other privileges, as may from time to
time, be available to other Senior Executives of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as in its absolute discretion, may consider
necessary, to decide the breakup of the remuneration, as may be expedient or desirable
and to vary, modify the terms and conditions and to settle any quation, or doubt that may
arise in relation thereto and the Board shall have absolute powers to hold the increments,
decide breakup of the remuneration within the above said maximum pumissible limit, in
order to give effect to the foregoing resolution, or as may be otherwise considered by it in
the interest of the Company.”

4. To approve the transactions/contracts/arrangements with Related Parties under
Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI Circular No SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDI/
CIR/P/2021/662 dated November 22, 2021 and other applicable provisions, if any,
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being
in force) and the Company’s policy on Related Party transactions, consent of the
members of the company be and is hereby accorded to enter into transactions/
contracts/ agreements, in the ordinary course of its business, for purchase, sale or deal
in the products, stock in trade, Transfer of Resources including lending, investment,
borrowing or such other transactions, on such terms and conditions as may be

mutually agreed upon between the company and all related party for an amount not
exceeding Rs. 25.00 Crores for a period up to the conclusion of next Annual General
Meeting to be held in the Calendar Year 2024.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company, jointly
aId/or severally, be and is hereby authorized to do or cause to be done all such acts,
deeds and things, settle any queries, difficulties, doubts that may arise with regard to



any transaction with the related party, finalize the terms mrd conditioru u may be
considered necessary, expedient or desirable and execute such agreements, documents
and writings and to make such filings as may be necessary or desirable2 in order to
give effect to this Resolution in the interest of the company.”

'y ordex oMe Board

[OUDHARY
COMPA] SECRETARY
& COMPLIANCE OFFICER
ACS: 57731

Date: Ilo’August, 2023
Place: Indore
Available Finance Limited
CIN: L67120MP1993PLCO0748 1

Registered omce:
Agarwal House, 5 Yeshwant Colony
Indore 452003 MP

NOTES:
1. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated

13"' April, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) followed by Circular
No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, Circular No. 2/2021 dated 1361 January, 2021, Circular
No. 2/2022 dated 5th May, 2022 and Circular No. 10/2022 dated 28th December, 2022
(Collectively referred as MCA Circulars) permitting to hold the Annual General Meeting
(' AGM’ or 'Meeting’) through VC / OAVM, without the physical presalce of the
Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (' Act’), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
('SEBI Listing Regulations’) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held
through VC / OAVM on Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 12:30 P.M. (IST). The
deemed venue for the 31;t AGM will be registered office of the Company situated at
Agarwal House, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore 452003 (M.P.).

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 (as amended) and MCA Circulars the Company is providing facility of remote e-
voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized
e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote &voting as
well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

3 The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and aBer the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/O AVM
will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will

not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons
of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders

Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without
restriction on account of first come first served basis.



4. The attendance of the Members attarding the AGM through VC/O AVM will be counted
for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,
2013. Members of the Company under the category of Institutional Investors are
encouraged to attend and vote at the AGM through VC/O AVM.

5. Pursuant to MCA Circulars, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the
members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the
Presidurt of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM
through VC/O AVM and cast their votes through e-voting. Therefore, the Proxy Form and
Attendance Sheet for the 31 “ AGM is not annexed to the notice.

6. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,
representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State
or Body Corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through
e-voting Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to participate and
vote at the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board
resolution/authorization letter to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email
address to ishan1619{4yahoo.co.in with a copy of the same marked to the Company at
csi’ir;availablefrnance. in

7. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the
Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members
whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. However, pursuant
to MCA Circular followed by various SEBI Circular, if any specific request received
from the members for demanding of the physical copy of the Annual Report will be
provided by the company. In line with the MCA Circular, the Notice calling the AGM
along with Complete Annual Report has bear uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.availablennance.in. The Notice and Annual Report can also be accessed from the
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e., BSE Limited at wu'w'.bseindia.com. The AGM
Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-

Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i. e., b)UV,gLojn£'&l,Qpln,

8. The recorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available on the
website of the Company u.n’w.availablennance.in as soon as possible after the Meeting is
concluded.

9. The AGM has been convened through VC/O AVM in compliance with applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circulars.

10. Members joining the meeting througr VC/OAVM, who have not already cast their vote
by means of remote e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting
at the AGM. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM
may also join the AGM througl VC/O AVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote
agaIn



11. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which
sets out details relating to Special Business i.e. items No. 3 to 4 set out in the Notice, is
annexed thereto.

12. The company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books
from Wednesday, 20th September, 2023 to Wednesday, 27th September, 2023 (both
days inclusive) for the Annual General Meeting.

13. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-ofF date i.e. 20th September, 2023
(Wednesday).

14. CS Ishan Jain Proprietor of Ishan Jain & Co., Company Secretaries (F.R. No.
S2021MP802300, M. No. FCS 9978 & C.P. No. 13032) has bear appointed as the
Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting
at the AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

15. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of
the Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least
7(Seven) days before the date of the Meeting at its E-Mail ID csg},avaUablefinance. in so
that the information required may be made available at the Meeting.

16. The Members are requested to:
e Intimate changa, if any, in their registered addresses immediately
' Quote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence.

+ Send their Email address to RTA for prompt communication and update the same
with their DP to receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the Company.

17. Members are requated to notify immediately any change in their address and also
intimate their active E-Mail ID to their respective Depository Participants (DPs) in case
the shares are held in demat form and in respect of shares held in physical form to the
STA having email compliancera:ankilonline.com to receive the soft copy of all
communication and notice of the meetings etc., of the Company.

18. The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also
form part to the report of the Board Report.

19. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding
maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements
in which the directors are interested, maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013 will be available for inspection by the Members electronically during the AGM.
Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to csl?}nvaiiablennarc:e.in

20. As per SEBI Circular dated 20th April, 2018 such shareholders holding shares of the
company in the physical form are required to provide details of the Income Tax
Permanent Account No, and Bank Account Details to the RTA having E-Mail ID
cett)i)1lance;@aukiIPab_QQ_WaI. The Company has already sent letter and 2 reminders in the
physical form by the Registered Post. It may please be noted very carefully by the



shareholders who are unable to provide required details to the Share Transfer Agent, or
informed that the shares available in their name as per records to the share transfer agent
does not belong to them or letter return back shall be subject to enhanced due diligence by
the Company and the Share Transfer Agent.

21. SEBI has mandated submission of PAN by every participant in the securities market,
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN
details to their depository participants. Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to submit their PAN details to the company’s RTA.

22. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal
address, e-mail addras, telephondmobile numbers, Permanent Account Number
('PAN’), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the
bank and branch details. bank account number. MICR code. IFSC code. etc..
' For shares held in electronic form: to their Depository Participant only and not to

the Company’s RTA. Changes intimated to the Depository Participant will then be
automatically reflected in the Company’s records which will help the Company and
its RTA provide efficient and better service to the Members.

' For shares held in physical form: to the Company’s RTA in pracribed Form ISR -1
and other forms pursuant to SEBI circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/
CIR/2021/655 dated November 3, 2021, as per instructions mentioned in the form.
The said form can be downloaded from the Members’ Referarce available on the

Company’s website www.availabiefinance.in under Standard documults for Investors
and is also available on the website of the RTA.

23. Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/ MIRSD
RTAMB/ P/CIR/ 2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has mandated the listed companies to
issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing service requests, viz., Issue
of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/
exchange of securities certificate; ardorsement; sub-division/splitting of securities
certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/folios; transmission and transposition.
Accordingly, Members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled
and signed Form ISR4. The said form can be downloaded from the Standard documarts
for Investors available on the Company’s website \n\.v.availablefinance.in and is also

available on the website of the RTA. It may be noted that any service request can be
processed only after the folio is KYC Compliant.

24. SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has amended Regulation 40 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations and has mandated that all requests for transfer of securities including
transmission and transposition requests shall be processed only in dematerialized form. In
view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail
various benefits of dernaterialization, Members are advised to dematerialize the shares
held by them in physical form. Members can contact the Company or RTA for assistance

in this regard.

25. SEBI, \,ide its circular dated November 3, 2021 read with clarifications dated December
14, 2021 and March 16, 2023, has mandated oompulsory furnishing of PAN, nomination
(for all eligible folios), contact details, bank account details and specimen signature by



holders of physical securities. Members may access u u'’w'.avdilabJef}nance.in for Form
ISR-1 to register PAN/email id/bank details/other KYC details, Form ISR-2 to update
signature and Form ISR-3 for declaration to opt out. Members may make service requests
by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR-4 & ISR-5, the format of which is
available on the Company’s website and on the website of the Company’s Registrar uld
Transfer Agent.

26. In compliance with SEBI guidelines, the Company sent communication intimating about
the submission of above details to all the Members holding shares in physical form to the
RTA/Company.

27. Dispute Resolution Mechanism at Stock Exchanga-SEBI, vide its circular no.

SEBI/HO/IMIRSD/MIRSD_ RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/76 dated May 30, 2022, provided an
option for arbitration as a Dispute Resolution Mechanism for investors. As per this
circular, investors can opt for arbitration with Stock Exchanges in case of any dispute
against the Company or its Registrar and Transfer Agent on delay or default in processing
any investor servica related request.
In compliance with SEBI guidelines, the Company had salt communication intimating
about the said Dispute Resolution Mechanism to all the Members holding shares in
physical form.

28. It has also mandated compulsory linking of PAN and Aadhaar by all holders of physical
securities.

It has prescribed freezing of folios by Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, wherein any
of the cited documents / details are not available on or after October 1, 2023. Folios in
which PAN is missing or is not valid, i.e., PAN is not linked to Aadham, as on the cut-off
date notified by the Central Board of Direct Taxes ('CBDT’) vide its press release dated
March 28, 2023, or any other subsequent date as may be notified by CBDT, shall be
frozen by the R&T Agent.

29. The R&T Agent may revert the frozen folios to normal status upon:
• receipt of all the aforesaid documents / details or
• dematerialization of all the securities in such folios.

30. Voting through electronic means:
Members are requested to carefully read the below mentioned instructions for remote e-
voting before casting their vote:
Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.
Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.
a. The voting period begins on 24th September, 2023 (Sunday), 09:00 A.M. (IST)

and ends on 26th September, 2023 (Tuesday), 05:00 P.M. (IST). During this period
shareholdets’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 20th September, 2023 (Wednesday) may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for
voting thereafter.



b.

C.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled
to vote at the meeting venue.
Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated

09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are

required to provide remote &voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all
shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the
public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting
facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and
maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders,
by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of
Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast

their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating
seamlus authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-
votrng process.

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of
individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode.
In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December

9, 2020 on E-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised
to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access

e-Voting facility.
Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL
is given below:

d

of 1 Login MethodType
shareholders

Individual
Shareholders

holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

Depository

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/il ksi/holne/lo visitor
ul\.I.v.cdslirldia.com and click on Login icon and select New
System Myeasi

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is
in progras as per the information provided by company. On
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &

Additionally, there is also linksduring the meetin=votr



provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers
i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/ LINKINTIME, so that the user can
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3) if the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available d
IRips:.'”’.,''''web,cd$iindia.conv’myeasi/’Regishation/EasiRe8i£tration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-

Voting link available on wb'w.cdsiinctia.com home page or click
on https:/..”;e voting,cdsl in($a. com,“Evoang#voting’Login The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered
Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting
option where the e-voting is in progress and also able to directly
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

1) if you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please
visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: b#B„'®wicesJ6.dJ. com either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
'Login” which is available under 'IDeAS ’ section A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password.
After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under &Voting services
and you will be able to see eVoting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-
directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) if the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at hitpE#$ser\’ices.nsdi.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click d
b}g)s:/,'';eservices.nsd}.com/SecweWebaleasDirectReg.M

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https:/,“’www.e\.’oting.ns<il.con1/ either
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of
e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under 'Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen

will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & votin=

Individual
Shareholders

holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL
Depository



during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders

(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their

Depository
Participants
(DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you
will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
succasful authentication, wherein you can see eVoting feature
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised
to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned
website

Helpduk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any
CDSL and NSDL.technical issues related to jogjn through Depositol

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders

holding securities in Demat
mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

;lindia.comor contact at tollhelpdes]
free no

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders

holding securities in Demat
mode with NSDL

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding
shares in physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.
Login method for eVoting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders
and shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form.

1. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingb(ba.com.
2. Click on “Shareholders” module.

3. Now enter your User ID
a For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the Company.
4. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
5. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to

wnr\=.e\“oting,india. com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then
your existing password is to be used.

e.

6, if you are a first-time user follow the steps given below
individualthanand othershaleholdersFor Physical

shareholders holding shares in Demat
Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric +PAN issued by Income TaxPAN

' /}\1;



Departmurt (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)
Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number sent Co larry/RTA or contact Comoanv/RTA
Enter the Diviald Banr Date of Birthm
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records in order to login.
If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field

Dividend
Bank
Details
OR Date of
Birth

f After altering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
g. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach
'Password Creation’ maru wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used

by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform.
It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

h. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

i. Click on the EVSN for “Available Finance Limited” to vote
j. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the

same the option 'YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.

k. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution

1. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK’,
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

m. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

n. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

o. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as

prompted by the system.
p. There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be

made available to scrutinizer for verification.

q. Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For
Remote Voting only.

details

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Custodians are required to log on to w\vw.evotingindiacom and register
themselves in the “Corporates” module,

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to bpa)desk.evotingigRdslindia. com.

rt
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e

•

•

•

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to Ihk the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login will be mappai automatically & cal be
delink in case of any wrong mapping.
It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of
Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should
be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the
relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
cs:@availab}efinance.com(designated email address by company), if they have
voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM TimOUGH
VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURHVG MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

a

b.

C.

d

e.

f

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as
the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.
The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of
Company will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned
above for e-voting.
Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to atturd the
meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.
Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better
experIence.
Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.
Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-
Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting
may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 7
days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number,
email id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to
speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days
prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email
id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the
company suitably by email.
Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed
to express their views/ask questions during the meeting.
Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are

otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system
available during the AGM.

g.

h

1



J. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the
AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through
VC/O AVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders may be considered
invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the
shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE
NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSiTORmS

a. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card)
by email to Company/RTA email id.
For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
r®pective Depository Participant (DP)
For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with
your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting &
joining virtual meetings through Depository.

b.

C.

If you have any queria or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-

Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evodng{’?}cdslindia.corn or contact at toll
nee no. 1800 22 55 33

All gdevancw connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A
Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower
Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or SaId an email to helpdesk.evoUng#'jcdslindia.com or call
toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.

27. Other Instructions
Membus can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details
of the folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).

a

b. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the
Company after mailing of the notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e.
August 18, 2023 (Friday) may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request
at gQmalian£el@&JkilpId.b&eQIIL

c. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.a, 20"'
September, 2023 (Wednesday) only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting as well as e- voting at the AGM.

d. The Chairman shall, at the AGM at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, allow e-voting to all those members who are present/logged in at
the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

e. The Scrutinizer shan, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first
count the votes cast during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote
e-voting and make, not later than 2 working days from the conclusion of the AGM, a
consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to



the Chairperson or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the
sarne

The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the
Company’s website DJ}\Wtajld£eljnance.in and on the website of CDSL
immediately. The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE Ltd.2
where the shares of the Company are listed.
For any other queries relating to the shares of the Company, you may contact the
Share Transfer Agents (STA) at the following address:
M/s. Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.
60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010
Tel :0731 -4281 333.4(-J65797/99

E-mail : compliance'@ankilonline.com
Membus are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal
address, e-mail address, telephond mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number
(PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the
bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their
DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to STA in case the
shara are held by them in physical form.
As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is
available for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have
not yet registered their nomination are requated to register the same by submitting
Form No. SH-13. Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in case
the shares are held by them in electronic form and to STA, in case the shares are held
in physical form.
In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the
order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to
vote at the AGM.
Membus may also note that the Annual Report for year 2022-23 is also available on
Company’s website wu'’\\'.avauablennan@.in
As the 3 lst AGM is being held through VC/O AVM, the route maps are not annexed to
this Notice.

The Brief profile of the director seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing
annual general meeting is annexed with the Notice.

f.

g.

h.

1.

J.

k

1.

rn.

PARTICULARS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT
FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of the Director Mr. Rajendra
Kumar Sohani
00379042
23-05-1961
12- 11-2020
Graduate
Marketi Activities
Nil
Member of:
Audit Committee
Nomination and

Mr. Rakesh Sahu

DIN
Date of Birth
Date of a lointment
Qualification
e

List of Outside Directolship held
Chairman / Member of the
Committees of the Board of
Directors of the ComDan'

08433972
13 -09-1979
29-05-2019
Graduate
Accounts & Finance
Nil

11
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Remuneration
Committee
Stakeholder

Relationship
Committee
NilNo. of Equity Shares held Nil

NilDisclosure of relationships
between directors inter-se

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 Pq RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

Item No. 3:

The term of Mr. Rakesh Sahu (DIN 08433972) as a Whole-time Director will complete on
28tl' May, 2024 and upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the Board in their meeting held on llth August, 2023 has approved the re-
appointment of Mr. Rakesh Sahu (DIN 08433972) as a Whole-time Director of the Company
for a further period of 3 (Three) consecutive years commarcing from 29th May, 2024
pursuant to Section 196 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder . He is
having through knowledge and experience in the 6eld of information technology, finance,
accounts etc. and is acquainted with through knowledge of business activities of the

Company. His experience, commitmart and capabilities are playing a crucial role in the
growth of the Company.

The Board considered that the terms and conditions the salary and perquisites as given in the
notice is commensurate with his high responsibilities, status, and image of the Company. The
Board reoommards to pass necessary Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of the
notice

Mr. Rakesh Sahu, being the appointee may be considered as the financially interested in the
resolution to the extent of the remuneration as may be drawn by him. Except that none of the
Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concerned or interested
in the Ordinary Resolution.

Mr. Rakesh Sahu do not hold any share in the Company.

Copy of draft letter of appointment setting out the terms and oonditions of appointment is
available for inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company.

The Information as required under section II, Part 2 of the Schedule V pertaining to
Item No. 4 of the Notice of AGM is being given as under:
I. General Inforntation'.

a

Date or expected date of
commencement of commercial
roduction

Non Banki
N, A,

Financing ComDan



(2)

'3'

(4)

’S

(6)-

(7)

III. Other infonnation

Weasons of loss or inadequate profits

e

rmprovement

x
rofits in measurable terms

In case of new companies, expected
date of commencement of activities as

per project approved by financial
institutions al in the prospectus

Financial performance based on given
indicators

Foreign investments or collaborations,
if an

'ornurtion about the appointee:
Name of Director

Background details

Past remuneration

Recognition or awards

Job profile and his suitability

Remuneration proposed

Comparative remuneration profile
with respect to industry, size of the
company, profile of the position and
person (in case of expatriates the
relevant details would be with respect
to the countrY of his orjgjn
Pecuniary relationship diectly or
indirectly with the company, or
relationship with the managerial
personnel, if any.

The Company has achieved gross turnover
of Rs. 58.97 Lakhs for the year ended 31“
March, 2023 and earned profits before Tax
is Rs.32.76 Lakhs
N. A.

Mr. Rakesh Sahu

He is a Commerce Graduate and around 15

,ears of experience in the finance. accounts

tmotal Remuneration for the year period
2022-23 was Rs.0.48 Lakh
Nil
He is mainly responsible for galeral business
activitia besides other dutia and

responsibilities
UDtO Rs. 6.00 Lacs D.a

The remuneration proposed is comparable
with remuneration for equivalent position in
a unit of comparable size and complexity.

Mr. Rakesh Sahu does not hold any share in

the Company. He is having interest only to
the extent of the remuneration which he may
draw from the Company being the Whole-
time Director
He is not having any relationship with any
other Director or KMP’s of the company.

There is no loss however, if the company is
having inadequate profits for remuneration as
proposed to be payable to the proposed

orntee

The Company is continuing efforts to
introduce higher value products and broaden

baseits o

The Company expect to increase its turnover
and Drofits

Item No. 4



Details of the proposed RPTs between the Company and Ad-Manum Finance Limited
(AMFL) including the information required to be disclosed in the Explanatory Statement
pursuant to the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDI/CIR/P/2021/662 dated November
22, 2021 read with various Circulars issued in this respect, are as follows:
S. e Details of pruposed RPTs between
No. 1 1 the Company and

Ad-Manum Finance Limited
’AMFL

Summary of information provided by the Management to the Audit Committee for
aDDroval of the DroDOsed RPTs

a Name of the Related Party and its
relationship with the Company or its
subsidiary, including nature of its
concern or interest (financial or
otherwise).

The Company Available Finance
Limited (AFL) and Ad-Manum
Finance Limited (AMFL) are under the
control of common KMP’s
AFL is engaged in the business of
lending and investment and having a
status of unregistered Core Investment
Company (CIC). AMFL is a Related
Party of the Company, as on the date of
this Notice (being fellow company of
the group concern having common
promoter)

b. Type, material terms, monetary value
and particulars of the proposal RPTs.

The AFL and AMFL is having a
continuous transaction w.r.t. Transfer

of Resources by way of granting Loan
to AMFL. The aggregate value of the
transaction shall not exceeding Rs.
25.00 Crore (Rupees Twenty-Five
Crores Only/-) for a period
commencing from the conclusion of
this AGM till the conclusion of the

Annual General Meeting to be held in
the Calendar year 2024.

c. Percentage of the Company’s annual
consolidated turnover, for the
immediately preceding financial year,
that is represented by the value of the

roDOsed RPTs.

Justification for the proposed RPTs.

4239.71% on the basis of the proposed
transaction of Rs. 25.00 Crores and the
audited Consolidated turnover as on
31.03.2023 .

2. Since, the company is an unregistered
CIC and as per the restrictions imposed
by the RBI w.r.t. unregistered CIC is, it
can provide loan having minimum
asset block of 90% in the Group
concerns. Since, AMFL is a group
company and is also a registered
NBFC. Therefore, it will be beneficial

\\ I' \\: d/
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3.

4,

5.

6.

7.

for the company and its stakeholders to
'rovide loan to AMFL.

Details of proposed RPTs relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or
investments made or given by the Company or its subsidi

a Details of the source of funds in Rshare capital / Internal accruals
connection with the proposed I and liquidity of the Company.
transactron.

b. Where any financial indebtedness is
incurred to make or give loans, inter-
corporate deposits, advanca or
rnvestmarts :
- Nature of indebtedness,
- Cost of funds and
- Tarure.

Applicable terms, including
covarants, tarure, interest rate and

repayment schedule, whether secured
or unsecured: if secured, the nature of
securIty.

C.

d. The purpose for which the funds will
be utilized by the ultimate beneficiary
of such funds Dursuant to the RPT

Arm’s length pricing and a statement that
the valuation or other external report, if
any, relied upon by the listed artity in
relation to the proposed transaction will be
made available through registered email
address of the shareholder.

Name of the Director or Key Managerial
Personnel ('KMP’) who is related, if any,
and the nature of their relationshi

Any other information that may be
relevant
Terms and Conditions of Similar
Transactions been entered with the

unrelated parties.

Not applicable.

Inter-corporate loan given aggregating
to Rs.25.00 Crores
• Interest rate: 9%

' Repayment Schedule/Tenure: On
demand
• Nature: Short-term

•The above inter-corporate loans are
under unsecured category.

To meet working capital requirements
of AMFL.

AMFL is paying interest as per the
provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 which is deemed
to be at Arm Length Basis. However,
the said transaction does not require
any valuation or other external report.

N.A.

N.A.

Since, the company is an unregistered
CIC. There is no transaction entered by
the company with unrelated parties.
However, as stated in Point No. 4
above. the said transaction is on Ann
Length Basis



Except as martioned in Notes to Accounts in the Financial Statements, none of the Director/
Body Corporate, Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives are in any way
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this Resolution.
Ms. Priyanka Jha, Mr. Sahive Alam Khan, and Mr. Aseem Trivedi, being the common
Indepardent Directors of Available Finance Ltd. and in Ad-Manum Finance Ltd. therefore
they may be considered as deemed to be interested otherwise to the extent of the sitting fee as
may be received by them from attending the various meetings, which are not related with the
transactions, if any as may be entered by the Company with Available Finance Ltd. except
that none of the other directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are
concerned or interested in the Ordinary Resolution.

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board recommends the Ordinary
Resolution set forth at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

The Members may note that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, no
Related Party shall vote to approve the Ordinary Resolution set forth at Item No. 4 of the
Notice, whether the entity is a Related Party to the particular transaction or not.

By order of the Board

Date: IItt’ August, 2023
Place: Indore
Available Finance Limited
CIN: L67120MP1993PLCO0748 1

Registered Once:
Agarwal House, 5 Yeshwant Colony
Indore 452003 MP

sH CHOUD
COMPrNY SECRET
& COMPLIANCE OFFI
ACS: 57731



BOARD’S REPORT

To,
The Members of.
AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
Indore (M.P.)

Your Board of directors are pleased to present their 31“ Annual Report of your Company
along with the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) for the financial
year ended 31 st March 2023 .

Your directors submit the following particulars/disclosures and information as required under
provisions of section 134(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable rules there under.

1. Financial Summary and Highlights:

(Rs. in 000 Except EPS)
Consolidated

2

5

IParticulars Standalone

2

5

2

6

Revenue from Operation
Other Income
Total Income

Profit/loss before Depreciation, Finance
Costs, Exceptional items and Tax
Expense
Less: Depreciation/ Amortisation/
Impairment

Profit /loss before Finance Costs,

Exceptional items and Tax Expense
Less: Finance Costs

Profit /loss before Exceptional items and
Tax Expense

Add/(less): Exceptional items

Profit /loss before Tax Expense
Less: Current Tax

Add /Less: Deferred Tax

Add/Less: Adjustment in respect of Current
Tax of Prior Years

Profit /Loss for the Year (1)

Share in Profit of Associate (2)

2

6

3942.96 1 4489.82 1 3942.95 1 4489.82

3.80 1 o.76 1 3.80 1 o.76

3939.16

662.92

4489.06

0.00

3939. 15

662.92

4489.06

0.00

3276.24 4489.06 3276.23 4489.06

0.00

3276.24

900.00

8.81

0.00

4489.06

950.00

-7.54

0.00

3276.23

900.00

8.81

0.00

4489,06

950.00

-7.54

247.66 0.00 247.66 0.00

2119.77

0.00

3 ll
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Total Other Comprehensive Income/loss (3)

Total (1+2+3)

EPS: (Basic & Diluted) (in Rs.) on equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each (Other than total

compreharsive income)

3421.48

5541.25

0.21

5316.83

8 37

0.35 204.78168.74

2. Performance of the company:
During the year under review, the Company achieved a turnover of Rs.58.97 Lakhs as

against a turnover of Rs.63.46 Lakhs in the previous year registering decrease by 7.08%.

Further, Net Profit for the year has also decreased by 40.23% which is Rs. 21.20 Lakhs

as compared to Rs. 35.47 Lakhs in the previous year.

A proportionate share in the profits of associate companies based on the shareholdings in
such companies, have been included in the consolidated financial statement.

3. The State of the Company’s Affairs:
The Company is an un-registered Non Deposit Taking Core Inv®tment Company (NBFC-
ND-CIC) and is in compliance with the various regulations as applicable to the

unregistered CIC as required by the RBI directions/guidelines as may be applicable from
tune to trIne

The company makes investment in the equity shara and provides loans and advances to
the Group companies and earns interest income from such loans/investments from the
Group Companies.

4. The Amount, which it Recommends to be paid by way of Dividend:
In order to preserve the profit and to utilize such amount in the business activities, your
Board of directors does not recommald any dividend during the year 2022-2023 under

review. (Previous year: Nil)

5. The Amount Proposed to Carry to any Reserves:

The Board of directors of your Company has decided not to transfer any amount to the
General Reserves for the financial year ended 31st March 2023, however the Company has

transferred amount Rs. 4.24 Lakhs to the NBFC Reserves as per Directions issued by RBI
to the NBFC Companies. (Previous year: Rs. 7.09 Lans)

6. Consolidated Financial Statements:

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014 and IND AS 28- Investment in Associates, the Audited Consolidated Financial

Statements forms part of this Annual Report.



7. The Names of Companies which have become or ceased to be its Holding,
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies during the Year:
Your Company is not having any Subsidiary or Joint Venture in the beginning of the
financial year as well as at the time of closing of the financial year. However, details of
Associate Company as at 31't March, 2023 are as follows:

ofName

Company
Agarwal Coal
Corporation
Private Limited

Fuel
Corporation
Private Limited

Country of
Incornoration
ml

Reg. No./CIN Nature
F::.IT'

Associate 32.63%123 I09MP2000PTC01435 1

r45203MP1980PTCOOI 674 Associate 43.3 1%

Your directors inform that, at the time of commencing and closing of the financial year,

your company is a subsidiary of Archana Coal Private Limited (CIN:
UO 1122MP1991PTC0066 M) holding 58,38,946 Shares (57.22%) in the Company.

8. Report on the Highlights of Performance of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint
Venture Companies and their Contribution to the Overall Performance of the
Company during the year under review:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, a report on the performance and financial position
of each of the Associates is provided, in the prescribed Form AOC-1, in J4rrrrer lira 'a’ is
enclosed to this Report.

9. Non-Performing Assets and Provisions required :
Your Company has ascertained NPA under Non-Banking Financial (Non deposit
accepting or holding) Company’s Prudential norms (Raerve Bank) Directions, 2007, as

amended from time to time, and made adequate provisions there against. The company did
not recognize interest income on such NPAs.

10. Compliance of RBI Guidelines:
Your Compary continues to comply with all the requirements prescribed by the RBI for

the NBFC Companies (Unregistered Core Investment Company) from time to time.

11. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:
Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of directors, to the best

of its knowledge and ability, confirm that:

+ 4VC) ()f&



1. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ending on 31“
March, 2023, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material depanurw, if any;

11. the accounting policies selected have been applied consistently, and judgements and
estimates are made that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of your Company as at 31 st March 2023 and of the profit of your
Company for the year ended on that date;

iii. proper and sumcient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records, in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
your Company, and for prevarting and detecting fraud and other irregularitia;

iv. Annual Accounts for the Financial Year 2022-23 have been preparul on a 'going
concern’ basis;

v. the Directors have laid down proper internal financial controls, and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

vi. the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws, and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

12. Appointment of the Statutory Auditors and Explanations or Comments on
Qualification, Reservation or Adverse Remark or Disclaimer made by the Statutory
Auditors in their Report:
Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, M/s
Mahendra Badjatya & Co., Chartered Accountants, (F.R.No.001457C) were appointed as

the Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of28th Annual General

Meeting held on 30th September, 2020 for a period of 5 years till the conclusion of 33'd
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2025.

The Report made by the Statutory Auditors of the Company on the Financial Statements

of the Company for the financial year ended 31“ March 2023, read with the Explanatory
Notes therein, are self-explanatory and, therefore, do not call for any further explanation

or comments from the Board under section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013. The

Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, disclaimer or adverse
remarks.

13. Secretarial Auditor & Secretarial Audit Report:
Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the

Board of Directors of your company had appointed M/s Ishan Jain & Co., Practicing



Company Secretaries (FRN: S2021MP802300; Peer Review No: 842/2020) as Seuetadal
Auditor of the Company to conduct the secretarial audit for FY 2022-23. Pursuant to
Regulation 24 A of Securities and exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Secretarial Audit Report for the financial
year ended 31;t March, 2023 is annexed as Arutexure –B to this report. There are certain

observations in the Secretarial Audit Report which needs comments by the Board of
Directors of the company, which are as follows:-

Board of Directors commentsSecretarial Auditor Comment/Observation

1 is not defined by

Contingency Insurance Policy as required under 1 the Insurance Service Providers

No. 1 Once the product category is listedSEBIofPara Circular5

CIR/ 1 we will take aforesaid policySEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB/P/
2022/ 70 dated 25th May, 2022

14. Internal Auditors and Internal Audit Report:
The Board had appointed M/s. VSK & Company (Firm Registration Numbu: 000837C,

Practicing Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial
Year 2022-23 .

The internal auditor reports their findings to the audit committee of the Board. The audit
fbnction maintains its independence and objectivity while carrying out assignments. It
evaluates on a continuous basis, the adequacy and efFectiveness of internal control
mechanism with interaction of KMP and functional staff.

The company has taken stringent measures to control the quality of disbursement of loan
and its recovery to prevent fraud. The company has also taken steps to check the
performance of the functional employees of the company at branch level.

15. Cost Auditors and Cost Audit Report:
In view of the business activities, your Company is not required to conduct the Cost Audit
and is not required to maintain Cost Records as specified under section 148 of the

Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

16. Details in Respect of Fraud Reported by Auditor’s under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 other than those which are Reportable to the Central
Government:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported,

any instances of fraud committed against your Company by its officers and employees to
the Board, hence no disclosures is required to be given for that purposes



17. The Details about the Policy Developed and Implemented by the Company on CSR
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Initiatives taken during the Year:
Your company does not fall under the threshold limit as required under the provisions of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, hence there was no

requirement to constitute CSR Committee as well as formulate any policy thereof.

18. Number of Meetings of the Board:
During FY 2022-23, 6 (Six) Board Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap

between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

along with their rula, Secretarial Standard and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The
details of the Board meetings held during the year along with the attendance of the

respective directors there at are set out in the Corporate Governance Report forming part
of this Annual Report.

19. Corporate Governance & Management Discussion and Analysis:
Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the
Companies Act, 2013, the corporate governance report, management discussion and

analysis certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding non disqualification,
debarred for being appointment or continue to be appointed and the auditor’s certificate
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance is enclosed herewith as per
Annexure - C

20. Web Address for Placing Annual Return:
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the

Annual Return as on 31“ March, 2023 can be accessed on the website of Company at
following link:
blg3://ur\,;w.availabieanance. in/Disclosures.php

21. Disclosure of Codes, Standards, Policies and Compliances there under:

a. Know Your Customer and Anti Money Laundering Measure Policy:
Your company has a Board approved Know Your Customer (KYC) and Anti Money
Laundering measure policy (AML) in place and adheres to the said policy. The said

policy is in line with the RBI Guidelines.

The Company also adheres to the compliance requirement in terms of the said policy

including the monitoring and reporting of cash and suspicious transactions. There are,

however, no cash transactions of the value of more than Rs. 10,00,000/- or any
suspicious transactions whether or not made in cash noticed by the company in terms of

the said policy.



b. Fair Practice Code:

Your company has in place a Fair Practice Code (FPC), as per RBI Regulations which
includes guidelines from appropriate staff conduct when dealing with the customers and

on the organizations policies vis-a-vis client protection. Your company and its
employees duly complied with the provisions of FPC.

c. Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel:
Your company has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation 17 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations 2015, for its Board of Directors and the senior management
personnel. The code requires the Directors and employees of the company to act

honestly, ethically and with integrity and in a professional and respectful manner. The

certificate of Management is attached with the Report in the Corporate Governance
sectron.

d. Code for Prohibition of Insider Trading Practica:
Your company has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices in
accordance with the model code of conduct, as prescribed under SEBI (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amarded and has duly complied with the
provisions of the said code.

& Vigil Mechanism Policy:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with rule 7 of Companies (Meeting of Boards and its powers) Rules, 2014 and

Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 the company had adopted a robust Vigil Mechanism policy which provides for a

vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its Directors and employees to report
instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the company

code of conduct policy. It also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of

persons who use this mechanism and direct access to the chairman of audit committee

in exceptional cases. Policy of the whistle blower of the Company has been given at the
website of the Company at (hID):/.'m’.u'ailablennance.in/Policy.abI 3) and attached

the same as Altlrexure- D to this report.

f. Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of women at
workplace
Your Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at work)lace. The Company
has adopted a Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at

workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 ('POSH Act') and the



rules framed there under. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees)

are covered under this policy.

As per the requiremart of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (' Act’) and Rules made there under, your company

has constituted Internal Complaints Committees (ICC). Statement showing the number
of complaints filed during the financial year and the number of complaints pending as

on the aId of the financial year is shown as under:

Category No. of complaints I No. of complaints
pending at the 1 filed during the RY.

beginning of F,Y, 1 2022-23
2022-23

No. of complaints
pending as at the
end of F. Y. 2022

Sexual
Harassment

NilNil

Since, there was no complaint received during the year which is appreciable as the
management of the company endeavor efforts to provide safe environment for the
female employees of the company.

g. Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation policy (NRR Policy)
The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee
framed a remuneration policy as prescribed under the provisions of section 178 of

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Policy of
the Company is available at the website of the Company at

(http://wwn'.a\.’ailabieanance. in..""Policy . php)

h. Related Party Transactions and its Policy
Transactions entered with related parties as defined under section 188(1) of the

Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business

and on an arm’s length basis and were not material. Therefore, the requirement to
attach Form AOC-2 is not applicable. For further details, please refer relevant notes to

the Standalone Financial Statements which forms the part of this Annual Report.

Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The
company has material related party transactions which are regular in nature and are in
ordinary course of business and pursuant to the provisions contained in the SEBI
Circular No SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD 1/CIR/P/221/662 dated 22"d Nov., 2021 the company

has taken approval of members in the General Meeting held on 20th day of September,

2022 and the validity of the said approval of members is for a period of 1 (one) year
and your board of directors are further proposing for the approval of Material Related

;if I::)



Party Transactions pursuant to Reg. 23 of the Listing Regulations in the ensuing

General Meeting.

The related party transaction policy as formulated by the company defines the
materiality of related party transaction and lays down the procedures of dealing with
related party transactions. The details of the same are posted on the Company’s website

(http ://www. availableRnance.in“’Policy. php)

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and were duly
approved as may be required.

i. Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration
Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration is hosted on

the website (www=gvaaaldefinance.in) of the company as per the requirement of the
section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

22. Criteria for Determining Qualifications, Positive Attributes, Independence of a
Director and Other Matters under section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013:

The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee

framed a Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy which lays down the criteria
for identifying the persons who are qualified to be appointed as directors and, or senior
management personnel of the company, along with the criteria for determination of
remuneration of directors, KMP’s and other employees and their evaluation and includes

other matters, as prescribed under the provisions of section 178 of Companies Act, 2013

and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Policy of the Company has been

given at the website of the Company at http://www.availablefinance.in/Policy.php. The

details of the same are also covered in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this
Annual Report.

23. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees, Security or Investments u/s 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013:
Your Company is an Unregistered Core Investment Company and having business of
loans and investment, therefore, the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

and the rules made there under are applicable on the company. The Company has passed

special resolution in its 30th Annual General Meeting held on 20th day of September, 2022

pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has made certain investments and provided loans to certain corporate

during its ordinary course of business during the year under review, details of which can

be reviewed in the Financial Statements of the company.



24. Statement indicating Development and Implementation of a Risk Management Policy
for the Company including Identification therein of Elements of Risk:
The Company is primarily engaged in the business of Investment and Lending Activities
and is associated with the normal business risk of the market. Any change in the taxation
and Industrial policy by the Government may adversely affect the profitability of the
Company. The Company is having adequate internal control to monitor the financial
transactions and the books of accounts are being audited by the independent auditor of the

Company.

25. Material Changes and Commitments, if any, afFecting the Financial Position of the
Company which have Occurred between the End of the Financial Year of the
Company to which the Financial Statements Relate and the Date of the Report:

There have been no material changes and commitmarts, affecting the financial position of
the Company which had occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

26. Details of Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the Going Concern Status and Company’s Operations in
Future
There have been no Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the Going Concern Status and Company’s Operations in Future
during the period under review.

27. Listing of Shares of the Company:

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital as on 31't March, 2023 is Rs. 10,20,37,000/- divided into
1,02,03,700 Equity Shares carrying voting rights of Rs. 10/- each. During the year under

review, the company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights nor granted

stock options nor sweat equity Shares as on 31st March 2023.

ale Equity Shares of the Company continue to remain listed on BSE Limited (Security
Code: 531310) and frequently traded by the investors at BSE Ltd. The company has paid
the annual charges to the Depositories and has paid the listing fees to BSE Limited for the

financial year 2023-24.

28. The Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Outgo:

Disclosure of particulars required u/s134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with IUle
8(3) of Companies (Account) Rules, on conservation of energy and technology absorption
are not applicable as the Company is not having any manufacturing activities. There were
no foreign exchange earnings and outgoing during the Financial Year (Previous year: Nil).



29. Statement indicating the Manner in which Formal Annual Evaluation has been made
by the Board of its Performance and that of its Committees and Individual Directors:
The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of the Board, Committees

and other individual Directors (including Independent Directors) which include criteria for
performance evaluation of Non-executive Directors and Executive Directors. The
evaluation process inter alia considers attendance of Directors at Board and committee
meetings, acquaintance with business, Communicating inter se board members, effective

participation, domain knowledge, compliance which code of conduct, vision and strategy.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(4) of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations 2015, the Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of the
Board, Committees, Individual Directors and the Chairperson. The Chairman of the
respective Committees shared the report on evaluation with the respective committees’
members. The performance of each committee was evaluated by the Board, based on

report on evaluation received from committees.

The report on performance evaluation of the Individuals Directors was reviewed by the
Board and feedback was given to Directors

30. The Change in the Nature of Business, if any:

There was no change in the nature of business of the company during the year under
review

31. Details of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel:
a. Directors and KMPs:

During the period under review and till the date of this Board Report the following
changes were made:

i. Confirmed the appointment of Mr. Vikas Gupta (DIN: 09438941) from an

Additional Director to a Director in the category of Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director at the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company held
20th September, 2022,

ii. Confirmed of the appointment of Mr. Aseem Trivedi (DIN: 01244851) from al
Additional Director to a Director in the category of Independent Director for a

First term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f 28th December, 2021 at the 30th

Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 20th September, 2022;

None of the directors have resigned during the year under review.

.e
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b. Changes in Directors and KMP after the closure of the Financial Year but before
the approval of this Report: Nil

c. Independent Director:
Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(1)(b) ofSEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, company is having 3 (Three) Indepardent Directors
including 1 (one) Woman IndependuK Director as on 31.03.2023, which are as follows:

1. Ms. Priyanka Jha (Women Director) (DIN: 07347415)

ii. Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179885)

iii. Mr. Aseem Trivedi (DIN: 01244851)

d. Statement on Declaration by Independent Directors under section 149(6) of the
Companiu Act, 2013:
The Company have received necessary declaration from all the Independurt Directors
as required under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet
the criteria of Indepurdence as per Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation,
2015 and the Companies Act, 2013. In the Opinion of the Board, all the independent

directors fulfill the criteria of the independarce with regard to integrity, expertise and

experience (including the proficiency) as required under the Compania Act, 2013 and

the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. All the Indepardent Directors are also registered

with the databank maintained by the IIC A as per the requirement of the Companies Act,
2013

e. Opinion of the Board with regard to integrity, expertise and experience including
the proficiency of the Independent Directors appointed during the year:
No Independent director was appointed during F. Y. 2022-23 but all the Independent

directors of the Company have expertise and proper experience including proficiency as

ascertained from the online proficiency self- assessment test conducted by IIC A.

f. Directors seeking confirmation/r&appointment in the ensuing General Meeting:
i. Re-appointment of Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani (DIN: 00379042) as a Director who

is liable to retire by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Re-appointment of Mr. Rakesh Sahu (DIN: 08433972) in the category of Whole-
time Director w. e.f. 29th May, 2024 for a period of 3 years.

her ;



Your Board recommends passing necessary resolutions to that effect as set out in the
notice of the AGM and justification for re-appointment of Mr. Rakesh Sahu (DIN:
08433972) in the category of Whole-time Director is being annexed in the explanatory
statement to the Notice of the ensuing AGM.

32. Committee of the Board:

The Company has duly constituted the following Committee as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

a. Audit Committee as per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18

ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
b. Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section 178(5) of the Compania Act,

2013 and Regulation 20 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015.

c. Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per section 178(1) of the Companies

Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015.

A detailed note on the Board and its committees is provided under the Corporate

Governance Report section in this report.

33. The Details Relating to Deposits Covered under Chapter V of the Act, 2013:
The company does not have any public deposits within the meaning of section 73 of the

Companies Act, 2013. Further that the Company has not accepted any deposit in
contravention of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as RBI directions.

34. Details in Respect of Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to the
Financial Statements:

Your Company has in place adequate internal control system (including internal financial

control system) commensurate with the size of its operations. The company has an

adequate internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified staff, system software

and special software’s. The company has also an internal audit system by the external
agency

35. Particulars of Employees:
The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and
other details in terms of u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

are forming part of this report and is annexed as per Artlterrtre -a

The Company is having only 3 (Three) employees on 3 1“ March, 2023 and the particulars
thereof in terms of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of Companies



(Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rula, 2014 as amended, is
annexed with the report as Arrltexure- E

Further, there is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000/- per month or Rs.

1,02,00,000/- per year, therefore, the disclosure of particulars of employees as required u/s

197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable
to the Company.

Your Board would like to draw your kind attartion that, CS Suyash Choudhary, Company
secretary and Compliance Officer and Mr. Mahesh Nirmal, CEO of the company were in
receipt of remuneration in excess of the Whole-time Director of the company. However,

none of them along with their relative does not hold more than 2% equity shares of the

company. Therefore, the disclosure as required under Rule 5(2)(iii) of Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

36. Compliance with Secretarial Standards:

Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards specified by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India

37. Provision of voting by electronic means:

Your Company is providing E-voting facility under section 108 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment

Rules, 2015. The Ensuing AGM will be conducted through Video Conferencing/OVAM
and No Physical Meeting will be held, and your Company has made necessary

arrangements with CDSL to Provide facility for Remote E-Voting and E-Voting at
ensuing AGM. The details Regarding E-Voting Facility are Provided with the notice of the
AGM

38. General Disclosure:

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
items as there were no transactions on these matters or were not applicable to the
Company during the year under review:

a Your Company has not filed any application or there is no application or
proceeding pending against the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year under review.

b. Your Company has neither announced any Corporate Action (buy back of
securities, declaration of any dividend, mergers and de-mergers, split and issue of

el
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any securities) nor failed to implement or complete the Corporate Action within
prescribed timelines.

c. There were no voting rights exercised by any employee of the Company pursuant

to section 67(3) read with the Rule 16 of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debenture) Rules, 2014.

d. There was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial
Institution;

e. There is no requiremart to conduct the valuation by the bank and no valuation

done at the time of one-time Settlement during the period under review.

f. There were no revisions in the Financial Statement and Board’s Report

g. The company has not given any commission to WFD during the period under
review.

39. Acknowledgements:

Your Directors express their deep sarse of gratitude to the banks, financial institutions,
stakeholders, business associates, Central and State Governments for their co-operation
and support and look forward to their continued support in future. Your Directors place on

record their sincere appreciation to all KMPs/employees of the Company for their
unstinted commitment and continued contribution to the Company. We applaud them for
their supuior levels of competence, dedication and commitmart to your Company.

By Order of the B

;„,M
Available Finance Limited
CIN: L67120MP1993PLC007481

Registered OfFice:

Agarwal House,

5 Yeshwant Colony
Indore 452003 MP

aa'vL–
(Rakesh Sabu)

Whole Time Director & CFO
DIN: 08433972

Director +n'
DIN: 09438941

Date: llth August, 2023
Place: Indore



Annexure-A
Form AOC-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-sei,tion (3) of Section 129 read \\4th rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate companies or joint
ventures

Part A- Subsidiaries (Not Applicable)
Part B - Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

(Amount in Lakh)
Name of Associates or Joint Ventures

a

Corporation Private I Corporation Private
Limited I Limited
3

0

S.

No.
Particulars

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture n,as
associated or acquired
I

comPanY on the year end
No. of Shares
Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venture
EMent of Shareholdinj

>

3.

8,00,000
500.00
32.63%

By holding 32.63%

2,40,520
334.23
43.31%

By holding 43,31%
Shares

N.A.5 Reason why the associate/ joint venture is not
consolidated

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest
audited Balance Sheet 3 1.03.2023
Pro6t or Loss for the Year
Considered in Consolidation

6 59985.93 33290.37

42292.20
13,799.95

8542.51
3,396.92

o io

1. The Company has no associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: N. A.
2. None of the associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N. A.

By Order of the Board
Available Finance Limited
CIN: L67120MP1993PLC007481
Registered Office:
Agar\val House,

5 Yeshu'ant Colony
Indore 452003 MP

ObI++
( va\\:P t a )
Director
DIN: 09438941

(Rakesh Sahu)
Whole Time Director & CFO

Date: llth August, 2023
Place: Indore

DIN: 98£33972

Suyash loudhan'
Compb+ly Secretary

Mahesh Nirmal
Chief Executive Officer

ACS: 57731
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAI' yEAR ENDED 31" MARe}{. 20H

}Pursuant to section 204{i) of the Companies Act, 2G t 3 and Rule 9 qf the C=ompar lies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Ruiex. 2G : 4]

To.
Thc &lem tIers,

Available Finance Limited,
Agarwal Jlouse,
5, YostIwant Colony,
tndon (M.P.) 452003

We have conducted the $eaetadat Audit of the compliance of applicable scatutoly provisions and the
adherence to good corporate governance practices by Available Finance Limited (hereinafter called (“the
Company”). Secmtada! Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Returns filed and

other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized npnsentatives during the conduct of seacarial audit, the explanations and
clarifications given to us and the npnsentations made by the Management, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the Financial year ended 31’t March, 2023
(“Audit Period”) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Conlpany has

proper Board procnsw and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the nranner and subject to the

npoKing made heninaRer.

\Ve have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31’' Mareh, 2023, according to the provisions of:
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and ihe rules made t:hereundeG

(ii) The Swurith Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereundeR

(iii) The Depositodes AeG 1996 and the Regulations and By.laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Conlmercial
Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Periody,

(v) {i) lbc following Regulations and Guidelines proscribed uirder the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 as amended from time to time('SEBI Aa’): –

(a) The SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeo\’en) Regulations, 2011 ;
o) The SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015;
(c) The SEBI (Registrws to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding

the Companies Act and dealing with client;
(ii) Provisions of the following Regulations BIrd Guidelines pnscdbe<1 under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, .1992 ('SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the Cornpany under
the nnancia I year under report as there \vere no such aansqctions/instances: '

(a) The SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 8;
(b) lbe SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)

Guidolhes, 1999;
(c) The SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(d) TIre SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(e) The SEBI (Bn)’back of Securities) Regulations, 1998.

(vi) Ttle Comprlly is a unregistered Cotu In',=stmel it Company (CIC) and has to a>arp ly with certain
Kquin iDents as required to be done under the NBFC RegulationS.

$$ 4€1t '4D2. 'llb FIow, Silver Ark Plaza, Janflv ala e;ltouraha. Near Curewe$ H9sph!. Irtdore - 452 091

Ph.: {C} C*731-4972275 E+nait : dkjain@jc$.eom1 ishan1619@yahoo.coM



We have also examined co£npli nncc with the applicable clauses of the following:
a) Secretarial $tandarcls issucd by ibc laai8i te of C'ow!!?any Secretlnics of India unclor ibc provi\io£lb gi

Companies Act, 2Ci3; and

(ii) The §EBI (LODR) Reguia finns, 29 iS as &mended from time !o time.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act. Rules,
Regulations, GtddeUnes, Standards, etc. However, the oonylarty has nor obtained Special Contlngenq
Insura8ce Policy as required allder Para S of SEBI Circutnr No. S£BI/NOr'i\IIRSIVMIRSD_RTAMB/
P/CIR/2022f70 daea 2Sth May, 2022.

\Ve further report that are Board ofdilecton of the Company is duty constituted with proper balance of
Executive Dhe£tors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors

Adequa£e notice was given to an the direc lars to schedule the Board Meetings and agenda were also sent a:

least seven days in &dv€mQe, and a systenr exists for seeking and obtaining alaInr infonnation and
clariacaHons on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaning all participation at the rneeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Comrnittee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the

minutes of the meetings of the Board of dineaxs and Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

Based on the records and process explained to us for compliances under the provisions of other specific
Acts applicable to the Company, we further report that there are adequate qrstems and processes in the

Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

This report is to tn tmd with our letter of even date which is annexed as Arrnexrrre / and forms an integral
part of this report.

We further report that during the audit period of the Comlnny there were no aRain specific events
which have bearing on company’s affairs in pursuance of the above wfen=d laws, niles, regulations,
guidelines, standards etc.

Y 81E49E3B{F
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:@%! a.3?):iiRAN JAIN
LOPRIETOR

ep NO. 13032; FCS

For, ISHAN JAIN & CO,

Deb: 05/07/2023
Place: Indore
UDIN: FO09978EOO0554302
Pmr Review: 842/2(120



Annexurc - I to the Seere€&ri8t Audit Report
To.
TIle Members,
Avidlable Finance Limited,
Agarbva! House.
5 , Yesbaunt Colony.
lucian (M.P.) 452003

Our report of even date is to be mad dong with this tetter.
1, h4aintenance of 8ecwt&dat record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial rwords b&sed on our audit.
We have followed the audit practices and pm@3ses as \vere appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the coIT%tness of the contents of the Secretarial records. ITle verification \\as done on test basis

to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secreuda! records. \ye believe iba the processes and
pi%cti as, followed provide a reasonable basis for fonniag our opinion.
We have not verified the correctness and appmpH8teness of treatment of various tax liabilities and
payment thereof, compliance of the applicable IN[>AS, financial records and Books of Accounts of
the company, declaration of the quarterly/half yearly, yearly financial results, treatment of applicable
income tax, GST, etc. as the same is subject to the statutory audit being performed by the independent
auditors

Wherever mquiM, we have obtained the Management wpmsenta6on about the compliance of laws,4

ndcs and regulations and happening of events etc.

The camp lim@ of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,5

guidelines, standards etc., are the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.
Tlle Swwtadal Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the6

efficacy oreffkxHveness with which the management has conducted the afFairs of the company.
We do not take any nsponsibiiity for any person if taking any commercial, financial or investment7

decision based on our swntada! audit report as aforesaid and they nwds to take iadqwndcnt advise or

d®ision as per their own satisfaction.

2

3

For, ISHAN JAIN & CO
MPANY SECRET

,021MP8

JAIN

13032; FCS

Date: 05/07/2023
Place: Indore
UDIN: FOQ9978EOQ05543Q2

Peer Review: 842/2020



Annexure-C

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
(For the year ended 3 1“ March, 2023 Annexed with the Boards Report)

In accordance with Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with rules made there under and some of the

best practices followed on Corporate Governance, the report containing the details of corporate

govunance systems and processes at Available Finance Limited is as under:

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:
Your Company Available Finance Limited (AFL) is committed to the adoption of best governance

practices. The Company recognizes the ideals and importance of Corporate Governance believe on
the Four Pillar of the Corporate Governance i.e., Accountability, Responsibility, Fairness and

Transparency and followed fair business & corporate practices/acknowledges its responsibilities

while dealing with/towards all stakeholdus including customers, employees, regulatory authorities,
shareholders and society at large.

Good Corporate Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization. It is the
adoption of best business practices which ensure that the Company operates not only within
regulatory framework but is also guided by ethics. Your Company is compliant with the all the
provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
2. Board of Directors

(a) Composition and status/Category of directors:
The Board of directors comprises highly renowned professionals drawn from diverse fields. They

bring with them a wide range of skills and experience to the Board, which enhances the quality of the
Board’s decision-making process. The brief profile of the Company’s Board of Directors is as under:

Name of 1 Mr. Rakesh I Mb Priyanka I Mr. I Mr. Sahive E Mr. Vikas I Mr. Asean
Directors I Sahu I JM I Rajendra I Alam Khan I Gupta I Trivedi

Kumar
SohaM

]DN
Date of Birth

Date of
ApFDintment
in the current

term

Designation

08433972

13/09/1979

9

073474 15

18/10/1991

25/ 1 1/2020

00379042

23/05/1961

12/11/2020

09179685

19/05/1988

22/06/202 1

09438941

20/07/1977

28/12/2021

01244851

15/07/1971

28/12/202 1

Whole Time
Director &

CFO
Executive

Women
Director

r mr

Category Non-Executive

Independent

Non-
Executive
Non-

Independent

Marketing
and Sales

Non-Executive

Independent

o

Ion- 1 Independent

rdependent

Expertise /
Experience in
specific
functional
areas

Qualificatial

Accounts and

Finance

Accounts and

Marketing
Legal and
Secretarial

Accounts,
Finance and

Taxation

Accounts,
Audit,
Finance and

Taxation

Graduate Post Graduate

0

a
Graduate

0

Post

Graduate

CA and Post

Graduate

0o



Equity Shares

held

List of artside

Company’s
directorship

held including
name of the
Listed

Company

1

Member of
the
Committees
of the Board

of Directors of

the Comlnny

r

Member of
the

Committws
of the Board,
of other

Companies in
which he/she

is director

e

Directors

Interest

(b) Attendance Record of Directors:
Name of Directors

Mr. Rakesh Sabu

Ms. Priyanka Jha

Mr. Rajaldra Klunar Sohani
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan

Mr. Vikas Gupta
Mr. Aseem Trivedi

During the financial year 2022-23, the Board of directors meeting held 6 (Six) times on 28.05.2022,

10.08.2022, 28.09.2022, 14.11.2022, 13.02.2023 and 30.03.2023.

(c) Induction and Familiarization Program for Independent Directors.
The terms of appointment, duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments the same are

posted on the website of the company !!LIp_gZBIxy.aya.il.ablatWnQg,j_n'a$gIgswcs.php. Details of
Familiarization Programm imparted to Independent Director can be accessed from the website of the

Ad- Manual
Finance

Limited (Listed

Co.)

I. Ad- Manum

Finance

Limited (Listed
Co.),
2. Prabhat

Fuels Private

Limited

1. Ad-Manual
Finance

Limited

(Listed Co.),
2. Asoem

Trivedi

Consulting
Private
Limited

Mem br of

1. Audit
Committee
2.Stakeholder

s Relationship
Committee

3 .Nomination
&
Remuneration

Committee

n
1 Audit
Committee

2.Stakeholders

Relationship
Committee
3 .Nomination

&
Remuneration

Committee

I

IAd-Manual
Finance Limited
! of

1. Audit
Committee

2. Stakeholders

Relationship
Committee

3. Nomination &

Remuneration

Committee

e

1. Audit
Committee

2.Stakeholders

Relatiawhip
Committee
3 .Nomination
&
Remuneratiar
Committee

N.A. N.A N.A.N.A.

ofNo. Board

Meetings Attended

No. of Board

Meetings Entitled
to Attend

AGMLast
whether
attended

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes



company and the web link for the same is: (IKtp://w luv.ayailabbfinance.in/_FBuila{}zatioJr
programrnc_detail.pdf)

(d) Separate Meeting of Independent Director
As stipulated by the code of Independent Director under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 a
separate meeting of the Independent Director of the company held on 13th February, 2023. As per

Regulation 25(4) of SEBI (tODR) Regulations, 2015, the Independent Directors in the above-said

meeting has reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Director (including the Chailrnan) and the

Bmrd as whole. The Independent Director also reviewed the quality, content and timeliness of the
flow of information between the Management and the Bmrd and its Committees which is necessary to
effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties.

(e) Code of Conduct:
The Board has adopted the code of conduct for all its Directors and Senior Management which has

been displayed on the Company’s website. All Board members and senior management personnel

have affirmed compliance with the code on annual basis. A declaration to this effect by CEO of the
Company forms part of this Annual Report.

(f) Prevention of Insider Trading Code:
Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are rewnsted to please refer Board Report.

(g) List of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the board of directors as required in
the context of its busin6s(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually
available with the board.

The following is the list of core skills / expertise / competencies identiaed by the Board of Directors
as required in the context of the Company’s business and that the said skills are available with the
Bmrd Members:

1. Knowledge on Company’s businsses, policies and business culture major risks/threats and
potential opportunities and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates.

2. Behavioural skills - attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to contribute
effectively to the growth of the Company,

3. Financial, Auditing, Taxation and Management skills,
4. Technical /Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company’s business.

(h) Matrix Setting out Skills / Expertise / Competencies held by director as on 31“March, 2023:
VikasSkill Raj SahivlIMs.

RakeshExpertise \lam Khan, Trivedi GuptaPriyanka Kumar
Non-IndependentCompetencies Jha :ndependentSahu Sohani
ExecutiveDirectorirectorIndepende I NonWhole-

Executive Nontime
Non IndependeDirectorDirector

and CFO Independent
DirectorDirector

Company’s

Behavioural
skills

Financial,
Auditing,

''v'\, /};)
'-::'-'W

:: = + v : + : :IN



Taxation and

Management
skills.
Technical / Yes

Professional
andskills

specialized

knowledge

(i) Confirmation that in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Director fulfill the condition
specified in this regulation and are independent of the Management:
All Independent Directors has given disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and

Listing Regulations that they are independent of the management and the Management do hereby
confirm their independency.

a) Detailed Reason for resignation of Independent Director who resigns before the expiry of his
tenure along with the confirmation by such director that there are no other material reason

other than those provided:
Dwing the year undu review, No Independent Director has resigned from the Board.

(k) Other Disclosures:
A. Subsidiary Companies: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to plase
refu Board Report.
B. Related Party Transactions: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to

please refer Board Report.

C. Providing voting by Electronic Means: Your Company is providing E-voting facility under
Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR)Regulation, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013. The details regarding e-

voting facility are being given with the notice of the Meeting.
D. Strictures and Penalties: No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by the
Stock Exchanges or by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or by any statutory

authority on any matters related to capital markets during the last three years.

E. Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (IND-AS): in the preparation of the financial
statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting Standards as notified. The significant

accounting policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the Notes to the Financial
Statements

F. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are
requested to please refer Board Report.
G. Proceeds from public issues, rights issue, preferential issues, etc.: The Company has not raised

money through an issue (public issues, rights issues, preferential issues etc.) during the year under

H. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account: There is
no equity shares lying in the demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account.
I. CEO/CFO Certification: The CEO and the CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions

of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. The said certificate is annexed and forms part
of the Annual Report.

J. Secretarial Compliance Report: SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMDI/27/2019 dated 8th

February, 2019 read with Regulation 24(A) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, directed listed
entities to obtain Annual Secretarial Compliance Report from a Practicing Company Secretary for

review



compliance of all applicable SEBI Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued there under. The said

Secretarial Compliance Report is in addition to the Secretarial Audit and is required to be submitted to
Stock Exchanges within 60 days of the end of the financial year. The Company has obtained the
swvices of CS Ishan Jain W. No. FCS 9978; CP No. 13032), Practicing Company Secretary for

providing required Compliance Report for the year ended 31=t March, 2023 and filed with the BSE
Ltd. as required.

K Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary for Non Dis-qualification of Directors:
As required under Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the Company has

obtained a certificate from CS Ishan Jain (FCS 9978, CP No. 13032), proprietor of M/s. Ishan Jain &

Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, certifying that none of the Directors on the Board of the

Company have been debaned or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the
Company by the SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate AfFairs or any such statutory authority is attached as

Annexure to the Corporate Governance Report.

L. Whether the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Board,
which is Mmrdatorily required, in the relevant financial year: There are no such instances where,

the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the Board,

M. Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013: The Company has in place an effective mechanism for dealing with complaints relating to
sexual harassment at workplace. Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to

please refer Board Report.

] N. Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company: There has been no instance of non-compliance

on any matt@ related to the capital markets, during the last two years.
P. Total fees for all services paid by the company and its subsidiary on a consolidated basis, to

the statutory auditors and all entiti6 in the network of which the statutory auditor is a part.
The company does not have any subsidiary company.
Q. Loans and Advances in nature of Loan to firms/companies in which directors are interested:
Your Board of Directors inform that, the company has not given loan to any firm/ companies in which
Directors are interested. except that loan was given to one of group company Ad-manum Finanee Ltd.
Rs. 603.07 Lakhs which is in the ordinary course of business.

R Details of Material Subsidiaries of the Company: The Company does not have any subsidiaries/
Material Subsidiaries

S. The compmry Ins not entered into any type of agreements as prescribed under Clause 5 A of Part A
of Schedule III of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

T. Compliance with certain regulations of SEBI(LODR) Regultions, 2015: The Company has

complied with the requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-

regulation (2) of regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations.

Compliance Under Non-Mandatory/Discretionary Requirements Under Part E of Schedule II
the Listing Regulations:
The Company cx)mplied with an mandatory requirements and has adopted non-mandatory

requirement as per details given below:
A. Shareholder’s Rights: The quarterly and half yearly results are published in the newspaper,

dsplayed on the website of the Company and are sent to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the
Company are listed. The half-yearly results are not separately circulated to the shareholders.

B. Audit QuaHfication: The auditors have not qualified the financial statement of the Company. The

Company continues to adopt best practices in order to erBure unqualified financial statements.

C. Reporting of Internal Auditoc The Internal Auditors of the Company report to the Audit
Committee



3. AUDIT COMMITTEE
A) Terms of Reference of Audit Committee

The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are> as contained

in ReWlation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made there under, major of which are as follows:

1. CJvelsight of the Available financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credble;
Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
Company;

Approval of Wyment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors;

Reviewing with the management, the annual nnandal statements and auditor’s report thereon
before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. matters, required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statements to be included in
the Board’s report in terms of clause (C) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the Compania Act,
2013;

b.changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

c. major accounting entries involving atimates based on the exercise of judgment by
managernent;

d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out ofaudt findings;

e. compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements;

f disclosure of any related party transactions;
g.modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the5

bard for approval;

Reviewing with the management, the statement of usa / application of funds raised through an6

issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.) the statement of funds utilized for
purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted

by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and

making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;
7. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit

2

3

4

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

process;

Approval or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related partia;
Snutiny of inter-corporate loans and investment;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of
the internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal

audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and hequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where

there is suspected naud of irregularity or a failure of internal conQol systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

14

15.



17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture

holders, Shareholdus (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;
to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience
and background, etc. of the candidate;

Carrying out any other function as in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee;
Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in
the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 Crores or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever
is lower including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into

18.

19.

20.

21.

force of this provision.
22. Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger,

demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.
The Audit Committee reviews the following information:
1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
2. Management leans/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

3. Internal audit reports relating to intunal control weaknesses; and

4. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief intunal auditor shall be subject
to review by the Audit Committee.

5. Statement of deviations:

> quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable,
submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).: Not applicable.

> uurual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/

prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).: Not Applicable

(B) Composition, Meetings and Attendance:
During the year, the Committee has met 5 (Five) times (on 09.04.2022, 28.05.2022, 10.08•20229
14.11.2022 and 13.02.2023). The details of composition and attendance of the members of the Audit

Committee in the meetings are as follows;
Name Position o

entitled to attend I Attended
05Independalt- Chairperson 05Ms. Priyanka Jha
05Na1 Executive- Member 05Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani
0505Independent -MemberMr. Sahive Alam Khan

c as the Secretary to the committee. Priyanka Jha, the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee was present at the Last Annual General Meeting to answer the shareholder queries.

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
A) Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee:
The Committee is empowered to -

To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a

director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to appointment and remuneration for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other senior employees.
For every appointment of an independent dhector> the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee shall evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and ex])edence on the Board and

on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of
an independent director. The person recommended to the Board for appointment as an
independent director shall have the capabilities identified in such description. For the purpose
of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may:
a. use the services of an external agenda, if required;
b. consider candidates &om a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversitY; and

grt. INA;I



c. consider the time commitments of the candidates.
To formulate criteria for evaluation of the members of the Board of Directors including
Independent Directors, the Board of Directors, and the Committew thereof

3

4. To devise policy on Board Diversity of Board of Directors.
5. To identify persons, qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior

management in accordance with the critaia laid down, and recommend to the Board their
appointment and where necessary, their removal.
To extend or continue the term of appointment of independent director, on the basis of6

performance evaluation of independent directors.
To formulate policy ensuring the following:7

a. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully,

b. Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks, and

c. Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management involves a
balarce between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-tum performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

d. Recommendation to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior
management.

To design Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for Executive/ Whole Time
Directors and Key Muragerial Personnel including pension rights and any other compensation
payment.

8

To determine, peruse and finalize terms and conditions including remuneration payable to
Executive/ Whole Time Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the CompanY from time to

9

time
10. To review, amend or ratify the existing terms and conditions including remuneration paYable to

Executive/Whole Time Directors, Senior Management Personnel and Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company.

11. Any other matter as may be assigned by the Bard of Directors

B) Composition, Meetings and Attendance:
In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their IUles

and Regplation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. All the members of the remuneration
committee are non_executive. TIle Broad terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration

Committee are to determine on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company and on behalf of the

shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the Company’s policy on specific remuneration The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 2 (Two) times in the financial year 2022-23 (i.e.P on
10.08.2022 and 30.03.2023
Name Position No. of Meetings

entitled to attend
Meetings
Attended

02

02

02

Ms. Priyanka Jha

Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan

Independent- Chairperson
Non Executive- Member

Independent -Member

C) Performance Evaluation for Independent Directors:
Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and as stipulated under

Regplation 25 of SEBI GODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted a formal
mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its Committees and Individual
Directors. A structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as

Composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific dunes

& obligations, governance issues etc.



5. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
A) Terms of Reference of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee:
The Committee is empowered to -

1) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to
transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends,
issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

2) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

3) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various
services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

4) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum
of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory

notices by the shareholders of the company.

During the year, the Committee has met 6 (Six) times (11.04.2022, 10.08.2022, 14.11.2022,

14.01.2023, 06.02.2023 and 03.03.2023). The details of composition and attendance of the members

of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee in the meetings are as follows:
Name Position No. of Meetings Meetings

entitled to attend Attended

06 06

06 06
Ms. Priyanka Jha

Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan

Independent- Chairperson
Non Executive- Member

Independent -Member

CS Suyash Choudhary, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer/RTA received the complaints

during the year 2022-23 and the same were resolved, hence outstanding complaints as on 31st March,
2023 were NIL.

6. SENIOR MANAGEMENT:

Name of Senior Management Personnel

Mr. Suyash Choudhary

PAN
BELPC8584F

Designation

Company Secretary

Compliance Officer
CEO

CFO & Whole-Time Director
r
Mr. Rakesh Sahu

AJDPN4530E
AUIPS4830J

There were no changes observed in the Senior Management since the closure of the previous

Financial year.

7. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Criteria of making payment to Non-executive Directors
The company formulated Policy for remuneration to Directors and KMP and the same is disclosed on

the website: http://www.availablefinance.in/Policy.php
Details of the remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the year under review
are as under:

Name Sitting Fee
(in Rs.)
12,000

12,000

12,000
0

12,aon
R

Other Payment Total

(in Rs.)
12,000

12,000
12,000
0

12,000

Ms. Priyanka Jha

Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan

Mr. Vikas Gupta
Mr. Aseem Trivedi



Details of the remuneration laid to the directors durin: the year under review are as under:
Name of Directors Amount

F

al7

)

Rakesh Sahu (Whole-Time-Director &
CFO) Remuneration

8. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Appointed w.e.f. from 29.05.2019 for a

period of 5 Years

Year Type o

Meetings held

Date Time No. of

Special
Resolution

passed

2(Two)2019-20 Annual General

Meeting

VC/OAVM for which

purposes the Registered

office at “Agarwal House”,
Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant

Colony, Indore-452003
(M.P.) was deemed as the
venue of the AGM

Do

30.09.2020 12:30 p.m.

2020-21

2021 -22

Annual General

Meeting

30.09.202 1 I

I

Meeting

20.09.2022 1

During the year ended on 3 lst March 2023, no extra ordinary general meeting and Postal Ballot was
held

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly and half yearly financial results of the Company are, in compliance of Regulation 33/47

of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, published in the Free Press (English edition) and Choutha Sansar

(Hindi edition), a local vernacular news edition at the place where the registered office of the
Company is situated.

The Company’s Quarterly and Half yearly results in addition to being published in the newspapers are

also provided on receipt of an individual request from the shareholders.

Results and Annual Reports of the Company are displayed on the Company’s Website:

www.availablefinance.in.The Annual Report is posted individually to all the members entitled to
receive a copy of the same.
10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Date, Time and Venue of Annual General Wednesday, the 276 day of September, 2023 at 12:30 PM

through VC/OAVM for which purposes the Registered office at
Agarwal House, 5 Yeshwant Colony Indore-452003 MP shall be

deemed as the Venue of the Meeting

Meeting

Financial Year end 31 st March 2023

E-voting Period September 24, 2023 (Sunday), 9:00 A.M. (IST) and ends on

September 26, 2023 (Tuesday), 05:00 P.M. (IST)

Wednesday, September 20, 2023 to Wednesday, September 27,
2023 (both days Inclusive)

Date Book Closure

Financial Calendar Results (tentative)

For the quarter ending 30th June, 2023

For the quarter ending 30th Sept., 2023

For the quarter ending 3 1 st Dec., 2023

Held on 11th August, 2023
On or before 14tl=November, 2023

:bruary 2023



For the quarter ending 3 1 st March, 2024

Cutoff date for E-voting
Board meeting for Consideration of Annual
Accounts for the Financial Year 2022-2023

Posting/mailing of Annual Report
Registered Office

Listing on Stock Exchange

Company Secretary & Compliance officer
Scrutinizer for E-voting

Scrip Code
ISIN No.

The financial year covered by this
Report

Registrars and Share Transfer Agents

Share Transfer System

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk
and hedging activity
Plant Location

Credit Rating

Market Price Data

Month
Month’s High Price

April, 2022
May, 2022
June, 2022

July, 2022
August, 2022

September, 2022
October, 2022

November, 2022

December, 2022

January, 2023

February, 2023

March, 2023

+Data source fom the website of the BSE Ltd.y

Distribution of shareholding as on 31/03/2023*
No. of shares No. of Holders
UPTO 1000 1 ,342

1001- 2000 217

On or before 30th May 2024

20th September, 2023, Wednesday

29th May, 2023

On or before lst September, 2023 Friday

Agarwal House, 5, Yeshwant Colony Indore 452003 MP
Ph.: 91-73 14714000, Fax: 91-73 1-2531388

BSE Ltd.

CS Suyash Choudhary

CS Ishan Jain (M. No. 9978 & CP No. 13032),
Company Secretary
531310

INE325GOIOIO

1 st April, 2022 to 31 st March, 2023

Practicing

Annual

Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.,
Plot No.60, Electronic Complex,
Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010

Tel: 073 1- 4065798, 4065799: Fax: 073 1- 4065798

Email:compliance@ankitonline.com;investor@}ankitonline.com

Due to amendment in SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015 from lst

April, 2019 no physical transfer of shares allowed except, as

exemptlon were grven.
N.A

Nil
N.A.

BSE Ltd. C Per share
Month’s Low Price

186.95

174.15

175.00

157.75

257.80

294.80

272.50

249.40

202.55

184.00

159.70

153.80

116.00

122.70

129.40

131.70

133.05

214.10

217.80

158.50

149.00

149.50

112.95

112.40

Share Amount in Rs

0.424,27,920
0.353.54.760



2001- 3000

3001- 4000

4001- 5000

5001- 10000

10001- 20000

20001 -30000

30001 -40000

40001 -50000

50001 -100000

100000 & Above
TOTAL

5.27

2.89

7.99

9.20

3.81

1.97

0.29

0.71

1.30

1.38

100.00

3,38,210

2,60,260

9,38,730

18,21,850

13,98,290

12,09,4 10

2,57,220

8,02,570
23,61,410

9, 1 8,66,370

10,20,37,000

0.33

0.26

0.92

1.79

1.37

1.19

0.25

0.79

2.3 1

90.03

100.00

Dematerialization of Shares+

The Company’s shares are required to be compulsorily traded in the Stock Exchanges in
dematerialized form. The number of shares held in dematerialized and physical mode is as under:

Particulars
Held in Dematerialized form in CDSL

No. of Shares

15,94,443

76.08.657
10.00.600

1,02,03,700

% of total capital issued
15.63

Held in Dematerialized form in NSDL
Physjcal
ToRa

74.57
9.80

100%

+Data source from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy Private Limited

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:
As stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), a qualified Independent practicing
Company Secretary carries out the Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report
thereon is submitted to stock exchanges, NSDL and CDSL and is also placed before the Board’s in
their Meeting. No discrepancies were noticed during these audits.

Address For Correspondence and Investor Grievance Red ressal

Agarwal House, 5, Yeshwant Colony Indore 452003 MP
Ph.: 91-73 1-4714000 Fax: 91-73 1-253 1388, E-mail: mailto:cs(g2availablefinance.in,
Website: www.availablefinance.in

Available Finance Limited
CIN: L67120MP1993PLC007481

Registered Office:
Agarwal House,
5 Yeshwant Colony
Indore 452003 MP

By Order of the Board

hl dEl(Rakesh Sabu)
Whole Time Director & CFO

DIN: 08433972

Director
DIN: 09438941

Date: llth August, 2023
Place: Indore



ISKAN JAiN & CO.
Company Secretaries

ishan iain (FCS.FWtSFA31

Mob.: +91 . 9479555CG3

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
{pwsuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requiremenrs) Regulations, 2015)
To,
lbc Memtnrs of
Available Finance Limited
Agarwal House, 5, Yeshwant Colony
Indore4S2003 MP

We have examined the reievant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosurw rweived froln the
Directors of Available Finance Limited having CIN L67120MP 1993PLG007481 and having registered
o6iw ar Agarwai Hou96;-S;Yeshwant Colony, Indow452003 MP (hereinafter referred to as 'the
Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Ceniacate, in
amonlance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para4: Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 1 5.

In our opinion and to the hst of our information and according to the verificathns (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal wtvw.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to us by the Company and its officers.
We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the
Financial year ending on 3 1 'March, 2023 have been debaned or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of oompania by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of

Irate Affairs, or any such other Statutory AuthoRCo in;}iBE H}}

la=n”DINName of DirectorSr, Ml
{} {}}

No
ka JhaMs. Pri 0734741 5 25.1 i .2015

! 1R:RakesTl ma 29.05.20 1 908433972–-lam 12.1 1 .2020Rr. Raicndra Kumar Sohani
22.06.202 )Mr. Sahiima F--– 091796854

-80943894 iMr. Vikas Gupta5 -momr m Trivedi 28.i2.202T6

En aM tRmgmo Tm>mIt / continuity of every Director on the-MI
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
based on our verification.
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the CompaQy-norof the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
Place: Indore Por, lshan Jain & Co.
Date :29/07/2023
UDIN: F009978E:000701451

CompJt)' SecretariD
a

Jain
rietor
9978: CP

Peer Review No

$$ 4 a 1 n 4 G 2 1 4 hp :iH? ?bi? : i:;1 % ByE g;}liI= ? :1:1::g:E;i:: :: : : :: :: :f6T£3;;E:££IrQ 01 Fa PP )



CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
To the Board of Directors of the

Available Finance Limited

In conll)liance with Regulation 1 7(8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015, Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, We hereby celtify that:
A. \Ve Irave reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statements of Available Finance

Li11ritcd for the Quarter/Financial Year ended 3 1 “ March, 2023 and to the best of our knowledge
alld belief:

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any nratel'ial fact or
contain statements that in jqht be misleading;

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. Tllcl'e are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity

dtlri11g the Quarter/Financial Year ended 31=t March, 2023 which are fraudulent, illegal or

violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting

and \ve have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to

Financial Reporting and they have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee,

deFiciencies ill the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the

steps \\'e have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.
D. \Vc llave indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

a) that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial repoNing during the

b)

vea I

that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the same

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and other changes made by
Govel'nnlent fl-onI time to lilIIe. if any and

that there are no instances ol- siqni11cant fraud of which they have become aware and the

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in

the Company’s internal control systenr over Financial Reporting.

C)

For, Available Fina

a,al al––
(Ral<esh S:thu)

Whole-Time Director & CFO Chief Executive Officer
DIN: 08433972

Date: 29tl: May, 2023
Place: l11dore



CODE OF CONDUCT – DECLARATION
This is to certify that:

In pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with Point No. D of Schedule V of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A Code of Conduct for the

Board members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company has been approved by the
Bmrd in its meeting held on 29th July, 2020.

The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been

circulated to the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company.

All Board members and Salim Management Pusonnel have affirmed compliance with the said Code

ofConducl for the period ended 31" March, 2023 .
For Available Finance

Date: 11th August, 2023
Place: Indore

(Mahesh Nirmal)
Chief Executive Officer



IVtAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

T A n e P e ==== iId: :o(I?s= = : :[1: i) ;i:T : : ::n==1 : 1 : :1 bTel :: : : llc t: : :: : ::IT: :srI: : : IT;t:: = sTAY! c men is

The Melnbers.
Available Finance Limited

l• The Corpomtc Governance Rcpon prepared by Available Finance Limited ('the Company’) for the
>ear ended 31 a Match, 2023, contaills details as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i)
of Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the
“Listing Regulation”) pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock Exchanges.

Management’s Responsibility
2- The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the

lnanagement of the CompanY. This responsibilitY includes the design, implementation and
malntenance of inteFnal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of the
Co[pol-ate Governance stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations

Auditor’s Responsibility
3- OuP nsponsibilitY is to pmvide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion whether the

CompanY has complied with the condition of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the Listing
Regulation.

We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance Report in accordance with the
Guldanc= Note on RepcIns or Certificates for Special Purposes and the Guidance Note on
Certification of Copporate Governance, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAl”). The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes requires that we
compIY with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI.
We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control
(SQC) if Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Informationf and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including tIle assessment of the risks
associated in compliance of the Corporate Governance Report with the applicable criteria. The
procedures includes but not limited to verification of secretarial records and financial information of
the Company and obtained necessary representations and declarations from directors including
independent directors of the Company,
The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corporate
Governance Repoll on a test basis. Funhcr, our scope of work under this report did not involve us
performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of
the financial information or the financial statements of the Company taken as a whole.

4

6

5.

Opinion
8. Based on our examination of tIle 'relevant records and according to the information and explanations

provided to us and the representations provided by the Management, \ve certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above;
1.isting Regulations as applicable during the year ended 31 “ March, 2023.



A4AHENnD A

9. W/e fuliher state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
CompanY nOF the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affaiES of

the Company.

Restriction on use

10. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose to
enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing Regulationsp and it should

not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume

any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this ceEdtlcate
is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

Mdhendra Badjatya& Co
rtercd Accountants

O01457C

:;( A

iaVjatyaFir liesa

Fart ncl

ICAI M. No. '60388
Date: 02.08.2023

Place: Indore
ICAI UDIN: 23420388BGXIDJ2491



Management Discussion & Analysis

The Management of the company presents its analysis report covering performance and outlook of the

company. The report has been prepared in compliance with corporate governance requirement as laid
down in Regulation 34ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule V: -

(a) Industry Structure and developments

The unredstued Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) categorized as Core Investment company

by Reserve Bank of India and in private sector in India is reprwented by a large number of small and
medium sized companies with regional focus. Over the years, our company has steadily broadened its

business activities to cover a wide spectrum of services in the financial intermediation space with the
basic focus on investment & finance.

Your company has reduced its operational cost and carefully evaluating investments. The company
has no NPA account and no bad debts for the period ended on 31" March 2023 because the company

makes investment and/or provides loans majorly to group company only.
The Company has a propu and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activities are

monitored and controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit committee

of the Bmrd of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal control.

Considering company’s current business activities enterprise resource planning Module-SAP is not

practically feasible and financially viable for the company. Company’s current business activity does
not require any technology up gradation or modernization.

Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company’s objectives, projections
and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning of applicable

security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or implied, depending

upon economic conditions. Government policies and other incidental factors.

(b)Opportunities and Threats:
The Company’s Management reveals that the corporate and real estate finance sector has good potential
because the remote locations are away from the range of Banks and Institutions.
On the above assumption, Company is going in the positive direction.

Further, a major threat appears to be on account of further increase in interest rates trends in takes ovu of
loans, which might affect the profitability of the Company. However, your Company is confident of
facing the challenges and is optimist about the sustenance of this fInance segment for quite a long time.

(c)Segment-wise performance:
The Company belongs to only one segment. The details of performance are given under respective
heads in Financial Statement.

(d) Outlook
According to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Company is obliged to present its future outlook

in its Corporate Governance Report. Your Company’s estimates for future business development are

based both on its customer’s forecasts and on the Company’s own assessments.



(e) Risk and Concern:

Thotlgh the nranagenrent of the Company is quite meticulous about the security and recovery aspect of
eacll Hlrance nIe. which reflects from the fact that the overall NPA is NIL during the year Your Company
will continue to adopt strategies to register significant increase in business volumes and would intimate
still more concentrated efforts to maintain the NPA level to its minimum.

(f) Internal Control Systems & their Adequacy
The Colnpany has a proper and adequate Internal Control System to ensure that all assets are safeguarded,

and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transaction are authorized,

recorded and reported correctly.

The Conrpany, in consultation with its Statutory Auditors, periodically reviews and ensures the adequacy

of Internal Control Procedures for the orderly conduct of business and also includes a review to ensure

overall adherence to management policies and applicable laws & regulations. Cost control measures,

especially on major cost determinants, have been implemented.

(g) Discussion on financial per'forlnance n’itIl respect to operational performance
Your Company discusses the financial performance of the Company with respect to its operational
perfornrance.

(h) Material developments in Hulnan Resource Developments/Industrial Relations front, including

nu nI her of people clnployed
Duri11g tIle year ullder review, tlre Company continued its enlphasis on Human Resource Development as

one of the critical areas of its operation
Executives and officers of the Company having high potential in the field of Finance, Accounts and

Computer were regularly visiting at branch offices with a view to update their knowledge and to keep

them abreast of the present-day finance scenario for meeting the challenges ahead.

Further. the Company also organizes annually, training programme(s) at its Head Office and other places,

for race-to-face interaction of all branch personnel with head office personnel.

(i) Details of SignifIcant Changes in Key Financial Ratios
The same is already provided in the Financial Statements at the appropriate place as per the

requirement of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, we are not re-producing the same
here

Conljr tIlIYtS Corporate \Vebsite
The Company’s website is a conrprehensive reference on Available’s management, vision, mission,
policies. corporate governance. corporate srlstainability, investor relations, sales network, updates and

nc\\,'s. The section on ' Investors' serves to inform the shareholders, by giving complete financial

details, shareholding patterns, corporate governance report, corporate benefits, information relating to

stock exchanges. registrars & transfer agents and frequently asked questions etc. Investors can also

srlbnrit their queries and get feedback throtlgh online interactive forms. The section on 'Media'#

includes all major press reports and releases, awards, campaigns. It:iS

q:ha:IF Th„,')iCi>.f 'v:’ iii
Whole-Time Director & CFO Chief Executive Ofn8q - iii)e

DIN: 08433972

'’-=:'TH:"'''-"='%=%
Date: 1 1 'h August. 2023

Place: Illdore



AVA[LABLE FiNANCE LIMITED
Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism

Annexure-D

Preface1

Pursuant to ReWlation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulation, 2015
and as per applicable provision of section 177(9) of the Companies Actp 2013 requires every listed
oompany shall establish a Whistle Blower policy/Vigil Mechanism for the directors and employees to
report genuine concerns or grievances about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for
Directors and Senior Management Executives (“the Code”), which lays down the principles and standards
that should govern the actions of the Company and its employees. Any actual or potential violation of the
Code, howsoever insignificant or perceived as such, would be a matter of serious concern for the Company.
Such a vigil mechanism shall provide for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors and
employees who avail of sueh mechanism and also make provisions for direct access to the Chairperson of
Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

Under these circumstances, Available Finance Limited, being a listed Company proposes to establish a
Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism and to formulate a policy for the same.

2. Definitions

The definitions of some of the key terms used in this Policy are given below. Capitalized terms not defined
herein shall have the meaning assigned to them under the Code.
a. “ Associates” means and includes vendors, suppliers, and others with whom the Company has any
financial or commercial dealings.
b. “ Audit Committee” means the Audit Committee of Directors constituted by the Board of Directors of
the Company in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 18 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 .
c. “Employee” means every employee of the Company (whether working in India or abroad), including the
directors in the employment of the Company.
d. “Code” means the Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism Code of Conduct.
e. “Director” means every Director of the Company, past or present.
f. “Investigators” mean those persons authorized, appointed, consulted, or approached by the Ethics
Counselor/Chairperson of the Audit Committee and includes the auditors of the Company and the police.
g. “Protected Disclosure” means any communication made in good faith that discloses or demonstrates
information that may evidence unethical or improper activity.
h. “Subject” means a person against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure has been made or
evidence gathered during the course of an investigation.
i. “Whistleblower” means an Employee or director making a Protected Disclosure under this policy.

3.Scope of this Policy
This Policy intends to cover serious concerns that could have grave impact on the operations and
performance of the business of the Company and malpractices and events which have taken
place/suspected to have taken place, misuse or abuse of authority, fraud or suspected fraud, violation of
company rules, manipulations, negligence causing danger to public health and safety, misapprophation of
nIonies, and other matters or activity on account of which the interest of the Company is affected and
formally reported by whistle blowers concenring its employees. The policy neither releases employees
from their duty of confidentiality in the course of their work, nor is it a route for taking up a grievance
about a personal situation.



4.Eligibility
All Employees and directors of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures under the Policy.
The Protected Disclosures may be in relation to matters concerning the Company.

5. Disqualifications
a. While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection from any kind
of unfair treatment as heroin set out, any abuse of this protection will warrant disciplinary action.
b. Protection under this Policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action arising out of false or
bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false or bogus or with a maIa fide intention.
c. Whistle Blowers, who make any Protected Disclosures, which have been subsequently found to be maIa
fide, frivolous or malicious shall be liable to be prosecuted under Company’s Code of Conduct.

6. Procedure

a. All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the
Company for investigation.

b. The contact details of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Company is as under:

Ms. Priyanka Jha

250, Sunder Nagar,
Main Sukhliya Indore-452010 (MP)

c. If a protected disclosure is received by any executive of the Company other than Chairperson of Audit
Committee, the same should be forwarded to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee fdr further
appropriate action. Appropriate care must be taken to keep the identity of the Whistleblower confidential.

d. Protected Disclosures should preferably be reported in writing so as to ensure a clear understanding of
the issues raised and should either be t)Ted or written in a legible handwriting in English> Hindi or in the
regional language of the place of employment of the Whistleblower.

e. The Protected Disclosure should be forwarded under a covering letter which shall bear the identity of the
Whistleblower. The Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall detach the covering letter and forward only
the Protected Disclosure to the Investigators for investigation.

f. Protected Disclosures should be factual and not speculative or in the nature of a conclusion and should
contain as much specific information as possible to allow for proper assessment of the nature and extent of
the concern and the urgency of a preliminary investigative procedure.

g. The Whistleblower must disclose his/her identity in the covering letter forwarding such Protected
Disclosure. Anonymous disclosures will not be entertained as it would not be possible to interview the
Whistleblowers.

7. Investigation
a. All Protected Disclosures reported under this Policy will be thoroughly investigated by Chairperson of
the Audit Committee of the Company u’ho will investigate / oversee the investigations under the
authorization of the Audit CommiUce. If any member of the Audit Committee has a conflict of interest in
any given case, then he/she should rescue himsel#herself and the other members of the Audit Committee
should deal uith the matter on hand. In case where a company is not required to constitute an Audit
Committee, then the Board of directors shall nominate a director to play the role of Audit Conunittee for
the purpose of vigil mechanism to whom other directors and employees may report their concerns.
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b. The Chairperson of the Audit Committee may at its discretion, oonsider involving any Investigators for
the purpose of investigation.

c. The decision to conduct an investigation taken by the Chairperson of the Audit Committee is by itself not
an accusation and is to be treated as a neutral fact-finding process. The outcome of the investigation may
not support the conclusion of the Whistleblower that an improper or unethical act was committed.

d. The identity of a subject will be kept confidential to the extent possible given the legitimate needs of law
and the investigation

e. Subjects will normally be informed of the allegations at the outset of a formal investigation and have
opportunities for providing their inputs during the investigation.

f Subjects shall have a duty to co'operate with the Chairperson of the Audit Committee or any of the
Investigators during investigation to the extent that such co-operation will not compromise self-
incimination protections available under the applicable laws.

g. Subjects have a right to consult with a person or persons of their choice, other than the Ethics
Counselor/Investigators and/or members of the Audit Committee and/or the Whistleblower. Subjects shall
be Bee at anY time to engage counsel at their own cost to represent them in the investigation proceedings.

h- Subjects have a responsibility not to interfere with the investigation. Evidence shall not be withheld
destroyed, or tampered with, and witnesses shall not be influenced, coached9 dueatened or intimidated by
the Subjects

i. Unless there are compelling reasons not to do so, Subjects will be given the opportunity to respond to
matedal findings contained in an investigation report. No allegation of wrongdoing against a Subject shall
be considered as maintainable unless there is good evidence in support of the allegation.

J . SubJects have a right to be informed of the outcome of the investigation. If allegations are not sustaheds
the Subject should be consulted as to whether public disclosure of the investigation results would be in the
best interest of the Subject and the Company.

k. The investigation shall be completed normally within 45 days of the receipt of the Protected Disclosure

8. PROTECTION

f.I No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/ her having reported a
Protected Disclosure under this policy. The company, as a policy, condemns any kind of discrimination:
harassment victimization, or anY other unfair employment practice being adopted against Whistle Blowers
Compiete protection will> therefore, be given to Whistle Blowers against any unfair practice like retaliation
threat, or intimidation of termination / suspension of service, disciplinary action2 transfer> demotion9 refusal
of promotion or the like including any direct or indirect use of authority to obstruct the Wlistle Blower’s
right to continue to perform his duties / functions including making further Protected Disclosure. Thc
CompanY will take steps to minimize difficulties, which the Whistle Blower may experience as a result of
making the Protected Disclosure. Thus, if the Whistle Blower is required to give evidence in criminal or
disciplinary proceedings, the Company will arrange for the Whistle Blower to receive advice about the
procedure, etc

8.2 A Whistle Blower may report any violation of the above clause to the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, who shall investigate into the same and recommend suitable action to the management.
F.3 The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible and permitted under
aH
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8.4 Any other Employee assisting in the said investigation shall also be protected to the same eMent as the
Whistle BIo\ver.

9. SECRECY / CONFIDENTIALITY
9.1 The complainant, Members of Audit Committee, the Subject, and everybody involved in the process
shall:

9.2 Maintain confidentiality of all matters under this Policy
9.3 Discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this policy for completing the process
of investigations.
9.4. Not keep the papers unattended anywhere at any time
9.5 Keep the electronic mails / files under password.

10. DECISION
10.1 if an investigation leads the Chairperson of the Audit Committee to conclude that an improper or
unethical act has been committed, Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall recommend to the
management of the Company to take such disciplinary or corrective action as he may deem fit. It is

clarified that any disciplinary or corrective action initiated against the Subject as a result of the findings of
an investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the applicable personnel or staff conduct and
disciplinary procedures.

10.2 if the report of investigation is not to the satisfaction of the complainant, the complainant has the right
to report the event to the appropriate legal or investigating agency. A complainant who makes false
allegations of unethical & improper practices or about alleged wrongful conduct of the subject to the
Whistle Officer or the Audit Committee shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary action in accordance
with the rules, procedures and policies of the Company.

11. REPORTING
The Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall submit a report to the Audit Committee on a regular basis
about all Protected Disclosures referred to him/her since the last report together with the results of
investigations, if any.

12. ACCESS TO CHAIRPERSON OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Whistle Blower shall have right to access Chairperson of the Audit Committee directly in exceptional
cases and the Chairperson of the Audit Commiaee is authorized to prescribe suitable directions in this
regard

13. COMMUNICATION
A whistle Blower policy carnot be effective unless it is properly communicated to employees. Therefore,
the policy is published on the website of the company.

14. RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS
All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along with the results of Investigation relating thereto,
shall be retained by the Company for a period of 7 (seven) years or such other period as specified by any
other law in force, whichever is more.

15, ADR4iINISTRATION AND REVIE\V OF THE POLICY
A quarterly status report on the total number of compliant received, if any during the period with summary
of the findings of Audit Committee and corrective steps taken should be send to the Chairperson of the
company. The Company Secretary shall be responsible for the administration, interpretation, application,
and review of this policy.
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16. AMENDMENT
The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in part, at any time without
assigning any reason whatsoever. Hon’ever, no such amendmerR or modification will be binding on the
Employees and Directors unless the same is notified to them in writing.



Annex tue – E:

Details pertaining to remuneration
(Pursuant to section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial

Personal) Rules, 2016

1. The % increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or manager, if any, in the FY
2022-23, the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2022-23 and the

inst thecomparison of the remuneration of each Key Mana ial Personnel (KMP) :rformance of the com
S, a o I

KMP for the financial I RemunerationNo financial year 2022-23 Director/
for the 1 Year in the Financial

Year 1 2021-22financial year 2022-23
2022-23

Mr. Rakesh Sahu 54,720 3.6452,800
4,90,392Mr. Suyash Choudhary (CS) 53.273, 19,952

Mr. Mahesh Nirmal (CEO) 3,19,157 2,46,830 29.30

ny are as under:

Ratio of remuneration of
medianDirector toeach

remuneration of employees

2

3

4.

The median remuneration of the employees of the company during the financial year 2022-23 was Rs. 3,19, 157/- (Previous Year Rs. 2,46,830/-)
The percentage of increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2022-23 : 29.30%
Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its
comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: Not Applicable, since the Company is having only 3 (Three) Permanent Employees;
all of them are Key Managerial Personnel
The Company is having only 3 permanent employees as on 31 ;t March, 2023 and all of them are KMPs.
It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of directors, KMPs and other employees.

5

6.

Available Finance Limited
CIN: L67120MP1993PLC007481
Registered Office:
Agarwal House,
5 Yeshwant Colony
Indore 452003 MP

( aJ- h)>:a
Director
DIN: 09438941

(Rakesh Sahu)
Whole Time Director & CFO
DIN: 08433972



Annexure-F
Name of the top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn in the

financial year 2022-23:

A statement of top-10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, is annexed as follows:

S. I Name of 1 Designation I Remuneration I Nature of 1 Qualification
No. 1 Employee I of the I received 1 Employment I and

Employee 1 1 1 Experience

Date of
Commencement

of Employment

Age of
such
employee

Last
employment
held by such
employee
before
joining the
company

Whether any such
Employee is a
relative of
Director or
manager of the
company, if so,
name of such
Director or
Manager
No

Remarks

1. Mr. Suyash
Choudhary

Company
Secretary
and

Compliance
Officer
CEO

t Company
Secretary and
4 years

c Agarwal
Coal
Corporation
Private
Limited
Aries Capital
Private
Limited

No

Mr.
Mahesh
Nirmal
r
Rakesh I Director &
Sahu I CFO

The Company is having

I Graduate and

11 years
01 -Sep-20

01 -Apr- 14

33

43

No

No

No

NoI Graduate

Note: only 3 employees as at 31.03.2023 . By Order of the Board

Available Finance Limited
CIN: L67120MP1993PLC007481 r%44A

(Rakesh Sahu)
Whole Time Director & CFO

DIN: 08433972

'\HB
Registered Office:
Agarwal House,

5 Yeshwant Colony
Indore 452003 MP

(Vikas-Gupta)
Director
DIN: 09438941
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I KIOEDEN DENT AUDiTORIS REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of AVAILABLE FINANCE

LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement

of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity

and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Standalone Financial

Statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements")

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards

(“Ind AS”), of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its total comprehensive

income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and

Rules there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS H$ e
0IF 0qr
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Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance

in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were

addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have

determined no key audit matters to be reported.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

THEREON

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in Board's Report including Annexure to

Board’s Report and management compliance certificate but does not include the Financial

Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of

this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and

fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,

changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with

relevant rules issued there under. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of

the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; maki%,,g®q and estimates that are

red
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reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial

Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do

SO

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial

Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial

Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control B ADJ4
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act,

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the

Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation

•

•

•

•

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current year

and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless

law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because

the adverse consequences of doing so

interest benefits of such communication
expected to outweigh the publicwould re,
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REPORT ON

/

OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we

give in the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other

Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow

Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st

March, 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on 31$t March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2) of the Act;

D With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer

to our separate Report in “Annexure B". Our report expresses an unrnodified

opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal

financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

Is A DJ;;
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors

during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

gIven to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as of 31st

March 2023 on its financial position in its Standalone financial statements

– Refer Note 21 (3) to the Standalone financial Statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year
ended 31st March 2023.

IV (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge

and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds

have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or

share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to

or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever

by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if

any)

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge

and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds

have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),

including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,

directly or indirectly, Ins or entities identified inlend or invest in a

D\TOR'S
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any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of

the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and

P& ,
\__ _J

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditors of the company)

have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances; nothing

has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
rnlsstatements

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. The company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of

account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and

the same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions

recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been

tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as

per the statutory requirements for record retention.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

II F RN 001457CB ADJ

AUO\TaR

CH NIkDES

PARTNER

ICAI MNO 420388

leAI UDIN 2342088BGXHZH9284

PLAeE: INDORE

DATE: 29,05.2023
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Annexure 'A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ’Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED on

the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023]

The Annexure required under CARO, 2020 referred to in our Report to the members of the Available

Finance Limited ("the Company") for the year ended 31st March 2023, and according to information

and explanations given to us, we report as under:

a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company does not have any intangible assets; Accordingly, the provisions of clause

3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable.

b) These Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at

reasonable intervals and as informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the

size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

c) The company does not have any immovable property; Accordingly, the provisions of clause

3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use

assets) or intangible assets or both during the year; Accordingly, the Provision of Clause

3(i)(d) of the order is not applicable to the company.

e) The company does not have any benami property under the Benami Transactions

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, Accordingly, the provisions of

clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

11. (a) The nature of the company’s business is such that it is not required to hold any

inventories. Accordingly, the Provision of Clause 3(ii) of the order is not applicable to the

corrIparly.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any working

capital limits, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

Since the company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits therefore there is no

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.
208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Compll

Dial: (0) 0731- 2535934, 4078331, Mobile: 982702392
URL: www.camkb.com, E-mail: jainok@hotmail.com, i

!003 (M.P)
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requirement to file the quarterly returns or statements with such banks or financial

institutions. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

111 During the year the company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or

security but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to

companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, and,

(a) During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of

loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity but the principal

business of the company is to give loans, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) (A)

and (B) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions

of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are

not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

(c) in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of the

principal has not been stipulated and payment of interest has been stipulated however

the repayment of such loans is received on the basis of mutual understanding.

(d) There is no amount overdue for more than ninety days with respect to the loans given.

(e) That the company has loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due

during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the

overdue of existing loans given to the same parties, and the aggregate amount of such

dues renewed or extended or settled by fresh loans and the percentage of the aggregate

to the total loans or advances in the nature of loans granted during the year, but the

principal business of the company is to give loans, Accordingly, the provisions of clause

3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(D That the company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable

on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to Promoters, related

parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, detailed as

under: -

(in ’000)

Party name

Relationship with the party

Ad-Manum Finance Limited

Related Concern
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Aggregate amount

Balance outstanding

Is there any written agreement

Interest rate

Total amount overdue for more

than 90 days

Amount of fresh loans extended

during year to settle old loans

Amount of loan renewed during

the year

% share of loan/ advances in

total loan/ advances granted

60306.97

60306.97

Yes

9% P.A.

Nil

IV. The company is an unregistered Core-Investment Company and has provided loans in its

ordinary course of business and in respect of such loans the interest is charged over and

above the bank rate declared by Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Accordingly, the provisions of

section 185 of the Companies act, 2013 are complied with. The provisions of section 186 of

the Companies act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

v. In our opinion, the Company being an unregistered Core-Investment Company, the provisions

of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as

amended) are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of

the Order are not applicable.

VI Since the company is an unregistered Core-Investment Company and is carrying on the

business of financial services therefore the requirement of maintenance of wb+ewsis under
B
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the provisions ofsub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly,

clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

VII. a. The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and

Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax,

duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the

appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were

outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

b. The following dues of Income Tax have not been deposited by the company on account of

disputes: -

Name of

statute

Nature

of Dues

Demand (in

’000)

Depos

it (in

000)

Balance

Outstand

ing (in

000)

Period to

which

Amount

Relates

(A.Y.)

2017-18

Forum

where

dispute is

pending

Income Tax

Act, 1961

Income Tax

Act, 1961

609.00609.00 0

01.39 1.39 Prior Years

Total 0 610.39610.39

viii. There were no transactions, not recorded in the books of account which have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income

Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order is not

applicable.

ah
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ix. a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the

payment of interest thereon to any lender, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(a) of the

Order is not applicable.

b) The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other

lender, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

c) The company has not taken any term loans, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(c) of

the Order are not applicable.

d) The company has not raised any funds on short term basis which have been utilized for

long term purposes, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order are not
applicable.

e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet

the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures, Accordingly, the provisions of

clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

D The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associate companies, Accordingly, the provisions of clause

3(ix)(D of the Order are not applicable.

X. a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of

the Order are not applicable.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or

convertible debentures (fully, partially, or optionally conve'rtible) during the year. Accordingly/

the provisions of clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

XI a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported

during the year covered by our audit. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi)(a) of the

Order are not applicable.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by

the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi)(b) of the

Order are not applicable.

c) There were no whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the company.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

ePBAD .J;;
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xii. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company; accordingly, the provision of clause

3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii. In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177

and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the

financial statements etc., as required by the applicable Indian accounting standard

xiv. a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

business

b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the

statutory auditor.

xv. In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash trahsactions with the

directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly,

the provision of clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

XVI a) The company is an unregistered Core-Investment Company and accordingly, the company

is carrying on the financial Services business.

b) The company has not done any financial activities as it is an Unregistered Core-Investment

Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, and it

continues to fulfill the criteria of a CIC though the company has not got a certificate of

registration to act as a CIC but still the company is governed by the RBI Act 1934.

c) The company is an Unregistered Core-Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the

regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, and it continues to fulfill the criteria of a CIC

though the company has not got a certificate of registration to act as a CIC.

d) The Group does not have more than one ”Unregistered CIC" as part of the Group as the
asset size is less than -100 Crores.

XVII. The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately

preceding financial year. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not
bAD ./4;applicable,
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xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the

provision of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

\,

XIX. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial

assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial

statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we

(the auditor) are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit

report and that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of

balance sheet as and when they faII due within a period of one year from the balance sheet

date

xx. The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the provision

of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

xxi. There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the

Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the

consolidated financial statements of the company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI MNO 420388

ICAI UDIN 2342088BGXHZH9284

PLAeE: INDORE

DATE: 29.05.2023
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208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, Indore 452003 (M.P)

Dial: (0) 0731- 2535934, 4078331, Mobile: 9827023923, 9993023823
URL: www.camkb.com, E-mail: jainok@hotmail.com, info@camkb.com



MAH ENDRA
BAD I ATY A
& CO.
C }{ A R T F. R E n
A C C o U N T A N T S

Annexure – “B“ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED on

the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 st March 2023)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Available Finance Limited

("the Company") as of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

(the "Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its

assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Act

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the

Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
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assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit

of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that

Regarding the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

1. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

2. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS
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Because of the inherent iimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at

31 March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

issued by ICAI.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

ED ACCOUNTANTS

$ADJ4 ,I FRN O ,57C

G

IATYAESH

PARTNER

ICAI MNO 420388

ICAI UDIN 2342088BGXHZH9284

PLACE: INDORE

DATE: 29.05.2023

IVIAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
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Particulars Note No. As at 31 March 20231 As at 31 March 2022

ASSETS
1 ) Financial Assets
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
b) Loans
c) Investments
d) Other fInancIal assets

2

3

4

5

250.85
60156.20

121931.31

3.00

204.85
75023.34

11 8765.62
4,50

2) Non-financial Assets
a> Property, Plant and Equipment
b) Other non-financial assets
c) Current tax assets (Net)
Total Assets

6
7

8

7.44

166.03
0.00

8

11 ,24

1975.45
34.60

196019.69

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1) Financial Liabilities
a> Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
b) Other financial liabilities

9
10

0.00

258.30
18964.67

189,72

2) Non-Financial Liabilities
a) Other non-financial liabilities
b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
c) Current tax Liabilities (Net)

11

12

23.64
278.31
110.34

36.92
525.30

0.00

EQUITY
a) Equity Share Capital
b) Other Equjtl
Total Liabilities and Equj'
Summary of significant accounting policies

13

14

1

102037.00
79807.24

aBT4:iI

102037,00
74265.99

196019.60

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors
For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN 0014570

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Available Finance Limited

b a

el

AL-
Rakesh Sahu
Whole Time Director & CFO
(DIN: 08433972)

NirmaMah

Chief Executive Officer
(PAN: AJDPN4530E)

cYNIRDESH\AdATYA
PARTNER

Vikas%uptaICAI MNO: 420388
PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29/05/2023

Director
Suyashbhoudhary

Compa& Secretary
(M NO. : A57731)(DIN: 09438941 )



AVAiLABLE FiNANCE LI fdi TED

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH. 2023

fAr: aTOL JetS a,e in ' t?,ousa.nos. exc,e,)t share and De’ S-la’e data. un'ess otherwise stated)

Particulars

(1)

(1)

(11)

HI

(i)
(ii)

(ni)
iv'

IV

(V )

’VI
'Vll
(VIII)
(i)

(ii)
(iii)
IX'

(X)
XI)

(XII)

mx

(XIV)

XV)

(XVI)

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors
For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN O01457C

CA NIRDESH BADJATYA
PARTNER
ICAI MNO: 420388
PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29/05/2023

For the yearendedl For the year ended
31 March 20231 31 March 2022

Note No

R;BT;at ion;
Interest Income
ITotal Revenue from operations

15

16Other Income

FonT;io

Expenses
E Finance Costs
IEmployee Benefits Expenses
IDepreciation, amortization and impairment
IOthers expenses
no Ix

17

18

19

20

r
fIll.IV:
Rceptional items
Profit/(Io)
Fax Expenses:
ICurrent Tax
I Deferred Tax
I Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years
lnofit / (loEs) fonthe pmiIBd im© i continuing operations(VII.VIII:
mr t/(loss) from discontinued operations
ITax Expense of discontinued operations
MIt/ (loss) from discontinued operations
(After tax) (X.XII
Mt/ (loss) for the period

lother Comprehensive Income
(A) (1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
i. Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
ISubtotal (A)
(B) (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
'ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

MLB)E©aa I}lB
@Sher Comprehensive Income (A + B)

o (XIII+XIV]

IEarnings per equity share (nominal value of share Rs 10/- per Share )
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Available Finance Limited

Rakesh Sahu
Whole Time Director & CFO
(DIN: 08433972)

1\U
Vikalt;6aa
Director
(DIN: 09438941 )

5896.631

5896.631

241.091

m
662.921

864.271

3.801

1330.491

m8

3276.241

0,00
m3
1156.47

900.001

8.81
247.66

m2
no
0.00

0.00

m1

3165.69
-255.791
3421.48

o.oo1

o.oo1

mom
a5

0.21
0.21

Chief Executive Officer
(PAN: AJDPN4530E)

Choudhary
Co Secretary

A57731)(M

6345.97
6345.97

542.58

6888.59

0.00
630.22

0.76
1768.51
2399.49

4489.06

0.00
4489.06

942.46
950.00

-7.54
0.00

3546.61
no
0.00

0.00

m5

5723.63
406.79

5316.83
0.00
0.00
0.00

3

8

0.35
0.35
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St M_ARQ_HL2023

(A!! amounts are in - thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

For the yearendedl For the year ended
31 March 20231 31 March 2022

Particulars

A
Profit Before Tax

Add : Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Fixed assets written off
Profit on Sale of Investment

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Decrease/ (Increase) in Loans
Decrease other financial assets
Decrease in other non-financial assets
Increase in other financial liabilities

(Decrease)/ Increase in other non financial liabilities
Cash Generated from/ used in Operations before Tax
Direct taxes paid

[A] Net Cash Inflow/ (outflow) from Operating Activities

B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase/Sale of Fixed Assets

Decrease/ (increase) in investments
Dividend Income
[B] Net Cash Inflow from Investing Activities
C ) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of borrowings
[C] Net Cash Outflow from Financing Activities

-18964.67
.1 8964.67

Net Increase/ Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Effects of exchange rate changes of cash and cash equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Notes to the Statement of Cash Flow :

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:

a
Balances with bank

Deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months
tuivalents at end ofCash and cash

ii) The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' set out in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flow’

(iii) Effective 1 April 2017, the Company adopted the amendment to IndAS7, which require the entities to provide disclosures that enable users
of these standalone financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from
cashflows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of are conciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for
liabilities arising from financing activities. to meet the disclosure requirement. The Company did not have any non-cash transactions for
financial activities during the year, accordingly same has not been disclosed in these standalone financial statements,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Available Finance Limited

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors
For: MAHENDRA BADJATyA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN O01457C

BADJ4

B

CA NIRDESH BADJATYA
PARTNER
ICAI MNO: 420388
PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29/05/2023

Director
(DIN: 09438941 )

3276.24

3.80
O.OO'

0.00
2

14867.14
1.50

1809.42
68.58'

-13.28
20013.40
0
9

0.00
0.00
0.00

_0.00_

46.00
no

204.85
W5

m
227.10

0.00
250.85

(la£W.d(#l
Rakesh Sahu

Whole Time Director & CFO

(DIN: 08433972)

Chief Executive Officer
(PAN: AJDPN4530E)

Suyas.h\Choudhary
Compaiy Secretary

(M NO. : A57731 )

4489.06

0.76
0.00

-136.46
3

-13568.12
0.00

4172.08
63.60
31.74

4947.35
no

5

-12.00
431.84

0.00

W1

0.00
0.00

.5097.60
no

5302.45
WO

n5
204,26

0.00
204



Note 1:

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023.
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated)

A. Corporate Information

Available Finance Limited ('the Company’) is a company limited by shares and is domiciled in India.
The company’s registered office is situated at Agarwal House, 5 Yeshwant Colony Indore 452003 MP

India. As an Unregistered CIC, the Company is primarily a holding company, holding investments in its
subsidiaries, associates, and other group companies. The Company’s associates are engaged in a wide
array of businesses in the Trading sector. Its equity shares are listed in India on Bombay stock
Exchange (BSE).

These standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, were
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29/05/2023, pursuant to the provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’) Securities and Exchange Board of India and other statutory regulatory
bodies

B. Significant accounting policies

1. Statement of compliance

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
standards (“Ind AS") notified, under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with the rules
notified under the relevant provisions of the Act.

2. Basis of Preparation

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical
cost convention except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end
of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies mentioned below.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the information
and disclosures mandated by Schedule III (Division – III) of the companies Act, applicable Ind AS and
other applicable pronouncements and regulations.

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in Indian Rupees (“Rupees" or “INR”),
which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. All amounts disclosed in the financial
statements including notes thereon have been rounded off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per
the requirement of Schedule Ill to the Act, unless stated otherwise.

3. Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any
future periods affected.
Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies
that have significant effect on amount recognized inthe financial statements are:

i.
ii.

Allowance for bad and doubtful tradereceivable.

Recognition and measurement of provision andcontingencies. ;BA?a;f$ kg
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iII.

IV.

V.

VI.

VII.

Standards issued but not yet effective.4.

•

• Ind AS 12 – Income Taxes

•

S. Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contract with customer is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to
receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction
price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other incentives, if any, as per contracts
with the customers.

a.

i.

Interest income is recognized on accrual basis using the effective interest method.b.

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the
payment is established. ?

/

C.

plant, and equipment /Depreciation/ Amortisation and useful lives of PropertY,
IntangibleAssets.
Recognition of deferred tax.
Income Taxes.

Measurement of defined benefit obligation.
Impairment of Non-financial assets andfinancial assets.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On
March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by

issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from
April 1, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 – Presentation of Financial Statements

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases

and decommissioning obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition
exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no longer
applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences. The Company is evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8 – Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting
estimates. The definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition
of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts
in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty". Entities develop
accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial statements to be measured
in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company does not expect this amendment
to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental to the
business and is recognized when the performance obligation is satisfied and right to receive
the income is established as per the terms of the contract.

'ight to receive
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6. Property, Plant and Equipment

a. Measurement and recognition:
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition
at cost.

Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at its cost less

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price including import
duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies, directly attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning,
restoration and similar liabilities, if any.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

b. Depreciation:
Depreciation is provided using straight-line method as specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act,
2013. Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis
with reference to the date of addition / disposal.

C© Derecognition:
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

7. Intangible assets

a. Measurement and recognition:
Intangible assets are held at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses. Intangible
assets developed or acquired with finite useful life are amortised on straight line basis over the useful
life of asset.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset to which it relates or when the development stage is achieved. All other
expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, when incurred is
recognised in statement of profit and loss.

b. Amortisation
The intangible assets of the Company are assessed to be of finite lives and are amortized over the
useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The Company reviews amortization period on an annual basis. Intangible
assets are amortized on straight line basis in accordance with IND AS 38 and Schedule II to the
Companies Act,2013 or based on technical estimates.

c. Derecognition:
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

8. Impairment of non-financial asset

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any obj
financial asset or a group of non-financial assets are impaired. If

'nce that a non
In exists, the
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company estimates the amount of impairment loss. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the
smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets is considered as cash generating
unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash
generating unit is made.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount and

recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account.
When the company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the
relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, then
the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been in place had
there been no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss, taking into
account the normal depreciation/amortization.

9. Employee Benefits

A. Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits are recognized in the period during which the services have been
rendered.

B. Long Term Employee Benefits

a. Retirement benefits in the form of defined contribution plans including gratuity liability under
Payment of Gratuity Act are paid & charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year when
contributions to the respective Funds are due, in such cases the actuarial risk and the investment risk
are borne by the respective funds.

b. Retirement benefits in the form of defined benefit plan are recognised using Projected Unit Credit
Method where Current service cost, Past service cost and net interest Expense/Income is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss and Gain/Loss due to actuarial risk and investment risk is charged
to the other comprehensive income.

10. Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable
income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred
tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

a. Current taxes

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized where
there is convincing evidence that the same can be realized in future.

b. Deferred Taxes

The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized
using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainly that the assets can

be realized in future; however where there is unabsorbed depreciation or cajl&e iI}rward loss under

taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonap!£:©Xdyt IIt{.ealization of
such assets. tF’l’/’ n \ ':\
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11. Provisions,contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is

probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made
of the amount of the obligation. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a

possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the
provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

12. Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the
most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageous market
must be accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market

participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is
measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole:

• Level 1 - quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
• Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the

asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

• Level 3 - inputs that are unobsewable for the asset or liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

13. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts
such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rLe s_waps and currency
options, and embedded derivatives in the host contract.

a. Financial Assets
f
VClassification:



The Cornpany shall classify financial assets and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on the basis

of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of
the financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement:
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on
the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Fair value through profit or loss:
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through
profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through
profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in
the period in which it arises, unless it arises from debt instruments that were designated at fair value
or which are not held for trading. Interest income from these financial assets is included in 'Interest
income’ using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income:
Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the assets, where
the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, and that are not designated
at FVPL, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying
amount are taken through FVOCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses on the instrument’s amortized cost which are
recognized in profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss

previously recognized in OCt is reclassified from equity to profit or loss. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in 'Interest income’ using the effective interest rate method.

Amortized Cost:

Assets that are held for contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest ('SPPl’), and that are not designated at FVTPL, are measured at amortized cost.
The carrying amount of these assets is adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognized and
measured. Interest income from these financial assets is recognized using the effective interest rate
method.

Interest income:

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective iiterest rate to the gross carrying amount of
financial assets.

Equity instruments:
Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer’s perspective;
that is, instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that evidence a residual
interest in the issuer’s net assets. Ind AS 109 requires all investments in equity instruments and
contracts on those instruments to be measured at fair value.

The Company subsequently measures all quoted equity investments at fair value. Where the
company’s management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in
other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification for fair value gains and losses
to profit or loss following the de-recognition of the investment.

The Company subsequently measures all un-quoted equity investments at cost based on the
requirements of Ind AS 109, where in some limited circumstances cost is a more appropriate estimate
of fair value, that may be the case if insufficient more recent information is available to measure the

fair value or if there is a wide range of possible fair value measurements arg1§fOi@Ns the best
estimate of the fair value within that range. /?;>TH\
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Changes in the fair value of Hnanciai assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in net
gain/ loss on fair value changes in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of
impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other
changes in fair value
Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition:
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the company's balance sheet) when:
a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b.

C.

d. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets:
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans,
debt securities, deposits, and bank balance:

b. Financial Liabilities

Classification:

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are
liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value.

Initial recognition and measurement:

The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all

the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing involvement. In that
case, the company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the

associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
company has retained.

The Company follows general approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance for
financials assets other than trade receivables. In general approach, the financial asset is divided
into 3 stages and the amount of ECL is recognized depending on the stage of the financial asset
into consideration.

The loss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifetime ECL. All financial
assets falling in stage 1 is performing and requires 12 months ECL, whereas financial assets in
stage 2 where the credit risk has increased significantly post recognition or financial assets in
stage 3 which are credit impaired a lifetime ECL is required.
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Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
Of Ioss or a mo rtised costs

Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

De-recognition:
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance
sheet when, and when the company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it
intends either to settle them on net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate
swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and

commodity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at
fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as
financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

14. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash Equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three or less month, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

15. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash

receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated.

16. Earnings per share

a. Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners if the Company by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for
bonus element in equity shares issued during the year, if any and excluding treasury shares.

b. Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share
to take into account the after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with
dilutive potential equity shares, and the weighted average number of additional equity shares that
would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential %}£lt]drares.

17. Events after reporting date



Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at
the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements.
Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed

18. Investment in subsidiaries and associates

Investments in subsidiary and associate companies are carried at cost and fair value (deemed cost) as

per Ind AS – 101 and 109 less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of
impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down to its

recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in subsidiary companies, associate companies and

joint venture companies, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

When the company ceases to control the investment in subsidiary or associate the said investment is

carried at fair value through profit and loss in accordance with Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments".

19. Recognition Of NPA

Non-Performing Assets (NPA), if any, is recognized as per the prudential norms of NBFC Rules and
Regulations of Reserve Bank of India
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AVA'LA3LE FINA\CE LIV+TED
',otes forming part of the standalone fInancial statements as at and for the year e'-ded March 31, 2023
(All a„,o„nts are in ' thousands except share and per share data. unless otnerv/ise stated)

NOTE . 2

NOTE - 3

LOANS_

Particulars

(A)
(i) Loans repayable on Demand
To related parties

. To others
(ii) Others
Total (A) . Gross
Less: Impairment
Total (A) . Net

(B)
(i) Unsecured
Total (B)- Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (B) . Net

(C)
(1) Loans in India
(i) Public Sector
(ii) Others
Total (C) . Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total(C) (1)Het
(I1) Loans outside India
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (C) (I1)- Net
Total C(1) and C(III

Particulars

liW)1

(i) Loans repayable on Demand
To related parties
To others

(ii) Others
Total (A) . Gross
Less: Impairment
Total (A) - Net

(B)
(i) Unsecured
Total (B)- Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (B) . Net

(C)
(1) Loans in India
(i) Public Sector
(ii) Others
Total (C) . Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total(C) (1)Het
(I1) Loans outside India
Less: Impairment loss allowance
ITotal (c) (I1)- Net
Total C(1) and C(III

The loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the Companies Act 2013), are as under, which may be

Through Other
Comprehensive

Income

Amortised cost

'2)

60306.97
0.00
0.00

60306.97
150.77

60156.20

60306.97
60306.97

150.77
labliM2:bl

0.00
60306.97
60:

m5

18611TB@Bq

Tltrough Other
Comprehensive

Income

Amortised cost

12[ 1

7521 1.37
0.00
0.00

75211.37
188.03

12ma2 X3Xl

7521 1 .37
7621 1 .37

188.03
lib%!1;3l3l41

0.00
7521 1 .37

7 72

Mo
75023.34

no
0.00
0.00
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ms 31 March 2023

ma FaTue

Through profit or
loss

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

_0.00.

0.0(
o.at
o.at
0.01
0.Ot

1616lb1

o.oo1

o.ool
o.oo1

o.oo1

o.oo1

liliIiI
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10

rid
o.oo1mm

o.oo1

o.oo1
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O.OO'

mo
o.oo1

lablb]
1616:61

mm£Tma =t=

Through profit or
loss

a

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1616lb]

0.0(

o.oo1

o.oo1

o.oo1

o.oo1m

o.oo1

o.oo1

o.oo1

RIBIiI

o.oo1

o.oo1

o.oo1

FIT!I]

o.oo1
0.00
0.

[elono

0.00
mo

o.oo1

laIR161

FjIrTI

o.oo1

o.oo1

mI

mIM
no

o.oo1

rmt
mI

aT
r j?Wlj®_mr WoMa Percentage to the or

advance in theadvance in the
nature of loanLoans and Adnature of loan

0

0.000.00%0.00
0.000.00 0.00%

00.00%752160306.97 100.00%

Designated at fair
value through
profit or loss

r4

0.00
0.00
0.01
0.00
0.00

no

0.00
o.oo1

0.00
lbIbId

0.001

0.00
0.00
no

no
0.00
0.00

161861

Designated at fair
value through

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
laab)

0.00
0.00

1616%I

mo

As at 31 March 20231 As at 31 March 202

Subtotal

(5=2+3+4

o.oo1

o.oo1

o.oo1
o.ool
o.oo1M
o.oo1

o.oo1

o.oo1

la16lb1

o.ool
o.oo1

mo

0,00
0.00
no
0.00

16161d

1616lb]

Subtotal

(5=2+3+41

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1616IB

0.00:
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

16X6:o

no
16186]
no
0.00
0.00
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Total
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60306.97
0.00
0.00

60306.97
150.77

60158.20

60306.97
60306.97

1 50.77
60156.20

0.00
60306.97
60306.97

ms
60156.20

To
0.00

1616la

60156.20

Total

m
7521 1 .3

0.0
0.0

7521 1 .3
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0.0
7521 1 .3
75211.3
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AVAILA3 LE FINANCE LtVITED

Notes forming part of the startda;one r'nancIal statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amoi,nts are in ' thousands. except share and per share data. unless otherwise stated)

NOTE -,;
LOANS
A comparison between provlsions required under IRACP and impairment allowances made under Ind AS 109

Asset ClassifIcation as per RBI Norms

1

Performing Assets
Standard

Non.Performing Assets (NPA)
Substandard

Doubtful . up to 1 year
I to 3 years
More than 3 years
Subtotal for doubtful

Loss
Subtotal for NPA

Other items such as guarantees. loan commitments. etc.
which are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not covered under
current Income Reaignition. Asset Classification andI
Provisioning (IRACP) norms

Total

Asset Classification as per RBI Norms

J

Performing Assets
Standard

Non+erforming Assets (NPA)
Substandard

Doubtful . up to 1 year
1 to 3 years
More than 3 years
Subtotal for doubtful

Loss
Subtotal for NPA

Other items such as guarantees, loan commitments. etc.I
which are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not covered under
current Income RecDgnition. Asset Classification anc

Provisioning (IRACP) norms

Subtotal

Total

NOTE

The outstanding balances with the loan parties will be realised fully without any default based on complete analysIs and prior years trends, hence the provisiong as per IND AS 109 and IRACP norms
have been done at the same percentage.

Asset classification

as per Ind AS 109

2

Stage
Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 3
Stage 3
Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 1
Stage 2
Stage 3
Total

Asset classification

as per Ind AS 109

T=
Stage 1
Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 3
Stage 3
Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage I
Stage 2
Stage 3
Total

Gross Carrying
Amount as per Ind

AS

60306.97
0.00

60306.97

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

60306.97
0.00
0.00

60306.97

29aW2g

Gross Carrying

Amount as per Ind
AS

75211.37
0.00

7521 1 .37

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

7521 1 .37
0.00
0.00

7521 1 .37

Loss Allowances

(Provisions) as required
under Ind AS 109 '

150 77
0 00

1 50.77

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

150.77
0.00
0.00

150.77

Loss Allowances

{Provisions) as required
under Ind AS 109 '

4

188.03
0.00

188.03

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

188.03
0.00
0.00

_1 88.03

Provisions required as
per IRACP norms

Net Carrying
Amount

60156 20
0.00

60156.20

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

60156.20
0.00
0.00

60156.20

I Provisions required as
per IRACP norms

Net Carrying
Amount

Ms I

75023.34
0.00

75023.34

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

75023.34
0.00
0.00

75023.34

Difference between Ind
AS 109 provisions and

IRACP norms

150.77
0.00

150.77

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

150.77
0.00
0.00

150.77

Difference between Ind

AS 109 provisions and
IRACP norms

F7

188.03
0.00

188.03

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.001

0.00

188.03
0.00
0.00

188.03

7= 4+

0 00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

B ADd
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
Notes forminq part of the standalone financial statements as at and for the Year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts are in ' thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE - 5
ER AN

As at 31 March 20231 As at 31 March 2022

SaM Deposits:
Telephone Deposit
Advance for Expenses

NOTE. 6
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Office equipmentlParticulars

r
Balance as at 01 st April 2021

- Additions/ acquisitions
- DisposalsfTransfers

Balance as at 31 st March 2022
- Additions/ acxluisitions
- Disposals/Transfers

Balance as at 31 st March 2023

0.00
12.00

0.00
12.00

0.00
0.00

12.00

Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment
IBalance as at 01 st April 2021
- Depreciation charge for the year
- Impairment loss
- Disposals/Transfers
Balance as at 31 st March 2022
- Depreciation charge for the year
- Impairment loss
- Disposals/Transfers
Balance as at 31 st March 2023

0.00
0.76
0.00
0.00
0.76
3.80
0.00
0.00
4.56

Net Book Value
As at 31 st March 2022
As at 31 st March 2023

b 6 AD./

ALI

3.00
1.50

4.50

Total

0.00
12.00
0.00

12.00
0.00
0.00

12.00

0.00
0.76
0.00
0.00
0.76
3.80
0.00
0.00
4.56

11 .24

7.44
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

N 3 tes forming part of the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31. 2023
(AFI arnou'ts are in ' thousands. except sra'e and per share oata. unless otherwise stated)

NOTE . 10
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

rtict As at 31 March 20231 As at 31 March 20

i;;ma ;G=Firs
Payable to emp£ayees

Payable for expenses
Total

94.22

189.72

OTHER NON NCIAL LIABILITIES
NOTE.1 1

As at 31 March 20231 As at 31 March 2022

Statutory Dues Payable-
TDS payable
Tota

NOTE.1 2
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NE

Particulars As at 31 March 20231 As at 31 March 2022

Income tax provlson
Less:
TDS Receivable
Advance Tax
Total

900.00 0.00

-589.66
-200.00
110.34

0.00
0.00
0.00

NOTE .1 3
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

s FIJIif
[FWLM) Amount

Fsa
NuHr Mr

10500000Equity Shares of '10 each.

Equity Shares of - 10 each.
S

Equity Shares of ' 10 each.

10203700

10203700
10203700

102037.00

102037.00
0

10203700

10203700
020370

102037.00

102037.00

a) Terms / RIghts attached to EquIty Shares
The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The company declares and pays dividends, (if any), in Indian rupees. The dividend, if proposed. by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of
the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equtty shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

b) For the perlod of five years ImmedIately precedIng the date as at whIch the Balance Sheet is prepared:

mi >as M
being received in cash,
(B) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid-up by way of bonus shares.
(C) Aggregate number and class of shares bought back,

0.00

0.00

c) ReconcIIIatIon of the number of Shares outstandIng at the beginnIng of the year and at the end of the year

As at 31 March 2023
mt

10203700
0
0

As at 31 March 2022
Number

10203700
0
0

TaB:Tta inTRa-iTT=-j;aT
Shares Issued during the year
Shares bought back during the year

102037.00
0.00
0.00

102037.OC

0.OC

0.0

Shares outstandIng at the end of the year 10203700 102037.00 10203700 102037.00

b FAO J;

q
&

+1 AU

KG)

f:$q:
L. =. F:$\$



d) Details of shareholding more than 5% shares in the corr!
As at 31 March 2023

Number of sharesNumber of shares
held

nIm vt. Ltd

Vandana Tayai

57.22cyo

e) Disclosure as to Holding Com
Fs at 31

Number of sharesNumber of shares

Archana Coal Private Limited

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year:
Ts-;IImTr:inal

1[70mo 1;r==
315774

1000
5838946

151100

TaaFm;TEI:567:i
No. of Shares %

315774
1000

5838946LtdArchana Coal
151100

3.09%
0.01 cyo

57.22cyo

1.48cyo

NOTE . 14
OTHER EQUITY

As at 31 March 20231 As at 31 March 2022PartIculars

'a

Balance as per last year

b. Securities PremIum

Balance as per Last Year

c. NBFC Reserves
OpenIng balance
Add/ less: current year transfer
Closing Balance

d. RetaIned earnIngs
OpenIng balance
Add/ Less: Net Profit/(loss) for the year
Add/ less: Current year transfers to reserves'
ClosIng Balance

e. FaIr value through other comprehensive Income
OpenIng balance
Add/ (less): Movement during the year
ClosIng balance

Total (a+b+c+d+e)
' Discontinued as NBFC and is an Unregistered CIC but still governed by RBI Act hence NBFC Reserve has been created

Nature and purpose of Reserves:

a. CapItal Reserve: The Reserve is created based on statutory requirement under the Companies Act, 2013. This is not available for distribution of dividend
but can be utilized for issuing bonus shares

b. SecuritIes PremIum: Securities premium is used to record premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013

c. NBFC Reserves: Every year the Company transfers a of sum of not less than twenty per cent of net profit of that year as disclosed in the statement of profit
and loss to its Statutory Reserve pursuant to Section 4&IC of the RBI Act. 1934

d. Retained earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date. less any transfers to statutory reserve. debenture redemption
reserve. general reserve, dividends distributions paid to shareholders and transfer from debenture redemption reserve

e. FVOCI equIty Instrument: TIle fair value changes of the long term investments in securities have been recognised in reserves under FVOCI equity
instruments as at the date of transition and subsequently in the other comprehensive income for the year.

mS:
q•

q

AwNh'S

As at 31 March 2022

7Fs-iBm;Fl-Im

e Ml
0.00%

0.01c70 0.00t70

0.00c7057.22c70

0.00c701.48c70

15822.0015822.00

14050.5014050.50

9203.84
423.95

9627.79

8494.52
709.32

9203.84

23948.35
3546.61

-709.32
26785.64

26785.64

2119.77
423.95

28481.46

8404.01
3421.48

1

3087.17
5316.84
8404.01

74265.9979807.24
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AVAILABLE FIN ANCE LIMITED

Notes forminq pad of the standalone fInancial statements as at and for the Year ended March 311 2023
( Al' amounts are in ' thousands except share and per share data. un:ess otherwise stated)

NOTE .17
ANCE

For the year ended 31 March 2023 For the year ended 31 March 2022

On Financial
liabilities measured
at fair value through

profit or loss

On financial
liabilities measured

amortised cosl

On Financial
liabilities measured
at fair value through

profit or

On financial
liabilities measured

amortised cost

!!!=1e !II
Interest to Related Parties

Total

662 92

0.00
0.00

662.92

NOTE .18

For the year enc;ii
31 March 2023

For the year
31 March

S mages
Salary and

Director’s

to provident and other funds
Leave

Staff Welfare Expenses
Staff Welfare

NOTE -19
CIATION . AMa d IMPAIRME

For the year ended
31 March 2023

NOTE .20

Auditor’s fees and expenses (Note 21 (10))
Director's Sitting Fees

GM Expenses
Expenses

Legal and Professional charges
Listing Fees
Rent

Printing and stationery
Provision on Loan Assets

otal

66 38
109.00
48.00

0.00
571.81

354.00
121.36

0.00
-37.26
96.30

F4

=5
105.00

48.00

1035.50

354.00
56.64

8.76
34.01
25.87

7
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AVAILABLE FIXANCE LIMITED
GroupIng forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended Marcn ?1, 2023
(All amounts a'e in - thousands except share and per share data. unless otherwIse statea)

As at 315 As at 31st

[gmrMM
Canara Bank.Y.N 0.00

7.10
227

NOTE.3
Loans

To Related

As at 31st

Total
NPA Provi
Grand Total

88.03
75023.34

NOTEd
Investments

FACE VALUE

TamA

As at 31st As at 3

I

201
0

NOTE.9

s

BIll[]HE
FIlm

&

TOT
TOT

Interest on T

@a
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Available Finance Limited (hereinafter

referred to as the 'Holding Company") and its associates (Holding Company and its associates

together referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31

March 2023, and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive

income), consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows

for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as

"the consolidated financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards

("Ind AS"), of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its total comprehensive

income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and

Rules there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
B ADa
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Dial: (0) 0731- 2535934, 4078331, Mobile: 9827023923, 9993023823
URL: www.camkb.com, E-mail: jainok@hotmail.com, info@camkb.com

\:



MA tl END RA

BAt)) Al-YA
& CO

/

( i i '\ :( I

A C C ( + L } :q

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance

in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were

addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have

determined no key audit matters to be reported.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

THEREON

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in Board's Report including Annexure to

Board’s Report and management compliance certificate but does not include the Financial

Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of

this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true

and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive

income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act,

read with relevant rules issued there under. This responsibility also includes maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection

and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates tbat Bre
(nb:4tH Ph

Ld:'+
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reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controEs, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial

Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
SO

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial

Statements.

of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

lonal skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial

Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
+++n===

control . /mS,
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• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act,

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the

Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a goIng concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentatIon.

•

•

•

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current year

and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless

law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because

/amIXI >,>/r n\t',
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the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1 As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other

Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow

Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st

March, 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2) of the Act;

D With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer

to our separate Report in ’'Annexure A'’. Our report expresses an unmodified

opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal

financial controls over financial reporting

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its

directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197

of the Act

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us: b

H’T’.ii/
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The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31st

March 2023 on its financial position in its consolidated financial

statements – Refer Note 21 (3) to the consolidated financial Statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year

ended 31 st March 2023.

iv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge

and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds

have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or

share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to

or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever

by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if

any)

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge

and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds

have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),

including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of

the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditors of the company)

have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing

has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material

misstaternents.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. The company has used accounting software for maintaining its baa.1+_qt
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account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and

the same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions

recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been

tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as

per the statutory requirements for record retention.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI FRN O01457C

\ T\R'S

ESH( BAdJATYA

'ARTNER

ICAI MNO 420388

ICAI UDIN 22420388BGXHZH9284

PLACE: INDORE

DATE: 29/05/2023

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
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(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED on

the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

OPINION

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for

the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to

consolidated financial statements of Available Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding

Company") and such companies incorporated in India under the Companies Act, 2013 which are its

associate companies as of that date.

In our opinion, the Holding Company and such companies incorporated in India which are its

associate companies, have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference

to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as

at 31 March 2023, based on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial

statements criteria established by such companies considering the essential components of such

internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance Note").

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The respective Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing

and maintaining internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements based

on the criteria established by the respective Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the

respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO. ) ( ,.Dhs )+ ))
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information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the

Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit

of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other

auditors of the relevant associate companies, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other

Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that

/.::TBADJI ;TR:\
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Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements.

1

2.

3.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OTHER MATrERS

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness

of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements insofar as it

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, Indore 452003

Dial: (0) 0731- 2535934, 4078331, Mobile: 9827023923, 9993023823
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relates to 2 associate companies, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the

corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI FRN O01457C

6iDJ4 ;

;,t/DITO

1 RD 6ADJATVA

PARTNER

ICAI MNO 420388

ICAI UDIN 22420388BGXHZH9284

PLACE: INDORE

DATE: 29/05/2023

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.
208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, Indore 452003 (M.P)

Dial: (0) 0731- 2535934, 4078331, Mobile: 9827023923, 9993023823
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2023
(ATI amounts are in - thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No. As at 31 March 20231 As at 31 March 2022

ASSETS
1 ) Financial Assets
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
b) Loans
c) Investments
d) Other financial assets

2

3

4
5

250.85
60156.20

9366138.46
3.00

204.85
75023.34

7355566.33
4.50

2) Non-financial Assets
a) Property. Plant and Equipment
b) Other non-financial assets
c) Current tax assets (Net)
Total Assets

6

7

8

7.44
166.03

0.00MaX

11 .24

1975.45
34.60

7432820.31

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1) Financial Liabilities
a) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
b) Other financial liabilities

9

10
0.00

258.301

18964.67
189.72

2) Non-Financial Liabilities
a) Other non-financial liabilities
b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
c) Current tax Liabilities (Net)

11

12

23.641
278,31

110.341

36.92

525.30
0.00

EQUITY
a) Equity Share Capital
b) Other Equil
Total Liabilities and Equj1

SummWE@=t=am

13
14

7

102037.001

9324014.391

9

102037.00
731 1066.70

4

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors
For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Available Finance Limited

ICAI FRN O01457C
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Rakesh Sahu
Whole Time Director & CFO

(DIN: 08433972)

Mahesh Nirmal
Chief Executive Officer

(PAN : AJDPN4530E)

H BAfDJA]YA
M TNER
ICAI MNO: 420

-\OP
Vikabqiu pta

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29/05/2023

Director
(DIN: 09438941)

Suyq' Choudhary
ComF=ny Secretary

(M NO. : A57731)
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

(A!! amounts are in - thousands, except share and per share data. unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

(i)
(1)

(11)

111)

(i)

(ii)
(iii)
iv:

IV

( V )

VI
’VII

(VIII)
(i)

(ii)
(iii)

(XII)

:XIII)

(XIV)

:XVI

(XVI) IEarnings per equity share (nomina1 value of share Rs 10/- per Share )
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.

mGB ot

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors
For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN 001457

e. A DJ'I

'ere

fA NIRDESH BADJXTYA
PARTNER
ICAI MNO: 420388
PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29/05/2023

r the year ended
31 March 20231 31 March 2022

Note No

15
e n operations
llnterest Income
ITotal Revenue from operations

lother Income 16

O

I Expenses
I Finance Costs
I Employee Benefits Expenses
IDepreciation. arnortization and impairment
IOthers expenses
ig

17
18
19
20

r
rlll-lvl
®cel>=aTTa
Profit/(loss) before tax (v -VI
®x Expenses:
ICurrent Tax
I Deferred Tax
IAdjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years
Profit / (loSs ) for the period fronl continuinq opMions(MMI
g=hare M rofit of Associates
Consolidated Profit / (loss) for the period from continuing operations
o c-o-ntinued operations
ITax Expense of discontinued operations
r om discontinued operations
(After tax) (X.XII
[-BFit/ (loss) for the period

IOther Comprehensive Income
( A) (1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Ii. Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
1 (ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
ISubtotal (A)
1(B) (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
A Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Subtotal (B]
[e6VtMM)!iehensive Income (A + B)

@cmo :xin

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Available Finance Limited

q,de„ahl
Rakesh Sahu
Whole Time Director & CFO
(DIN: 08433972)

Direclor
(DIN: 09438941)

5896.63
5896.63

241.09

6137.72

662.921

864.271
3.801

1330.491

m2

3276.23

mo

m3mI
900.001

8.81
247.661

m2
M9

m1
mg

o.oo1

0.00

7

2255.361

.255.791

2511.151
o.oo1

o.oo1

no
m2

7

168.74
168l7

Mahesh Nirmal
Chief Executive Officer

(PAN: AJDPN4530E)

S Choudhary
Com

(M NO. : A57731)

6345.97
6345.97

542.58

W8

0.00
630.22

0.76
1768.51
2399.49

4489.06

0.00
4489.06

942.46
950.00

-7.54
0.00

3546.61

2

2089529.31
m©

0.00

0.00

0

9273.99
406.79

8867.20
0.00
0.00
0.00

M
M

204.78
204.78
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCHt 2023

Miiis are in ' thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

For the year endedl
31 March 20231

Particulars

L
Profit Before Tax

Add : Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Fixed assets written off
Profit on Sale of Investment
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustments for changes in working capital:
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans
Decrease other financial assets
Increase in other non-financial assets
(Decrease)/ increase in other financial liabilities
Increase in other non financial liabilities

Cash Generated from Operations before Tax
Direct taxes paid
[A] Net Cash Inflow/(outflow) from Operating Activities

B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase/Sale of Fixed Assets
Decrease/ (increase) in investments
Dividend Income

[B] Net Cash Inflow/(outflow) from Investing Activities
C ) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of borrowings
[C] Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Effects of exchange rate changes of cash and cash equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Notes to the Statement of Cash Flow :

Beconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:

'a
Balances with bank

Deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months
Cash and cash lulvalents at end of

ii) The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method’ set out in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flow’

(iii) Effective 1 April 2017, the Company adopted the amendment to IndAS7, which require the entities to provide disclosures that enable users
of these consolidated financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from
cashflows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of are conciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for
liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement. The Company did not have any non{ash transactions for financial
activities during the year, accordingly same has not been disclosed in these consolidated financial statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Available FInance Limited

Irt of even date attachedAs per our re
AuditorsStatuto

For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNT
ICAI FRN O01457C

R'S r&&BAXel
Rakesh Sahu

Whole Time Director & CFO
(DIN: 08433972)

CA NIRDESH BAD
PARTNER
ICAI MNO: 420388
PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29/05/2023

\\\:
WH6;upta

Director
(DIN: 09438941) (M NO. : A57731 )

For the year ended
31 March 2022

3276.23

3.80
0.00
0.00

3280.03

14867.141
1.501

1809.421
68.581

-13.281
2

0

1

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

-18964.67
8

46.00m
204.85
WO

Mahesh Nirmal
Chief Executive Officer

(PAN: AJDPN4530E)

4489.06

0.76
0.00

-136.46
4353.37

-13568.12
0.00

4172.08
63.60
31.74

4947.35
no

4517.44

-12.00
431.84

0.00
W1

0.00
0.00

.5097.60

no
5302.45
204.85

ms
204

0.00
204.85

Choudhary
Secretary



Note 1:

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023.
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated)

A. Corporate Information

Available Finance Limited ('the Company’) is a company limited by shares and is domiciled in India.
The company’s registered office is situated at Agarwal House, 5 Yeshwant Colony Indore 452003 MP

India. As an Unregistered CIC, the Company is primarily a holding company, holding investments in its
subsidiaries, associates, and other group companies. The Company’s associates are engaged in a wide
array of businesses in the Trading sector. Its equity shares are listed in India on Bombay stock
Exchange (BSE).

These consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, were
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29/05/2023, pursuant to the provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’) Securities and Exchange Board of India and other statutory regulatory
bodies

B. Significant accounting policies

1. Statement of compliance

The consolidatedfinancial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
standards (“Ind AS”) notified, under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with the rules
notified under the relevant provisions of the Act.

2. Basis of Preparation

The consolidatedfinancial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical
cost convention except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end

of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies mentioned below.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the information
and disclosures mandated by Schedule III (Division – III) of the companies Act, applicable Ind AS and
other applicable pronouncements and regulations.

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in Indian Rupees (“Rupees" or “INR”),
which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. All amounts disclosed in the financial
statements including notes thereon have been rounded off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per
the requirement of Schedule Ill to the Act, unless stated otherwise.

3. Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any
future periods affected.
Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty andcritical judgements in applying accounting policiesthat
have significant effect on amount recognized inthe financial statements are:

i.
ii.

Allowance for bad and doubtful tradereceivable.

Recognition and measurement of provision andcontingencies.

/c(7 Acco
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IV

V

vi
vii

Depreciation/ Amortisation and useful lives of
IntangibleAssets.
Recognition of deferred tax
Income Taxes

Measurement of defined benefit obligation.
Impairment of Non-financial assets andfinancial assets.

Property, plant, and equipment /

4. Principle of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise thefinancial statements of the Company, and equity
accounting of its investment in associate entities.

a. Associates and Jointly controlled entities:

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control or joint
control.

This is generally the case where the Group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after initially
being recognized at cost.

Equity method as per IND AS 28:
Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognized at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognize the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in

profit or loss, and the Group’s share of other comprehensive income of the investee in other
comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable from associates are recognized as a

reduction in the carrying amount of the investment.
When the Group’s share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in
the entity, includingany other unsecured long-term receivables, the Group does not recognize further
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.
Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in these entities. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted
investees have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group

b. The CFS comprise of the audited financial statements (except as mentioned otherwise) of the
Company and its associateentities for the year ended 31st March 2023, which are as under:

Name of the

Company/ firm
Agarwal Coal

Corporation Private
Limited

Country of
incorporation

India

Relationship

Associate

Shareholding as at 31
March, 2023

32.63%

Agarwal Fu

Corporation Private

India Associate 39.84%

5. Standards issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On

March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Account
issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amend
April 1, 2023, as below:

@ards) Rules, 2015 by

:RW, applicable from



• Ind AS 1 – Presentation of Financial Statements

• Ind AS 12 – Income Taxes

•

6. Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contract with customer is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to
receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction
price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other incentives, if any, as per contracts
with the customers.

a.

i.

b. Interest income is recognized on accrual basis using the effective interest method.

c. Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the company's right to receive
payment is established.

7. Property, Plant and Equipment

c. Measurement and recognition:
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition
at cost.

Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at its cost less

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price including import
duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies, directly attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning,
restoration and similar liabilities, if any.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable
associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases

and decommissioning obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition
exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no longer
applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences. The Company is evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8 – Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting
estimates. The definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition
of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are“ monetary amounts
in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty". Entities develop
accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial statements to be measured
in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company does not expect this amendment
to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental to the
business and is recognized when the performance obligation is satisfied and right to receive
the income is established as per the terms of the contract.
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d. Depreciation:
Depreciation is provided using straight-line method as specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act,
2013. Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis
with reference to the date of addition / disposal.

e8 Derecognition:
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

8. Intangible assets

a. Measurement and recognition:
Intangible assets are held at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses. Intangible
assets developed or acquired with finite useful life are amortised on straight line basis over the useful
life of asset.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset to which it relates or when the development stage is achieved. All other
expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, when incurred is
recognised in statement of profit and loss.

b. Amortisation
The intangible assets of the Company are assessed to be of finite lives and are amortized over the
useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The Company reviews amortization period on an annual basis. Intangible
assets are amortized on straight line basis in accordance with IND AS 38 and Schedule II to the
Companies Act,2013 or based on technical estimates.

c. Derecognition:
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

9. Impairment of non-financial asset

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a non-
financial asset or a group of non-financial assets are impaired. If any such indication exists, the
company estimates the amount of impairment loss. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the
smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets is considered as cash generating
unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash
generating unit is made.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount and
recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account.
When the company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the
relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, then
the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount/aLlhe;$$$et (or a cash-

generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoveraB&Wk ,so that the
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increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been in place had
there been no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss, taking into
account the normal depreciation/amortization.

10. Employee Benefits

A. Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits are recognized in the period during which the services have been
rendered.

B. Long Term Employee Benefits

a. Retirement benefits in the form of defined contribution plans including gratuity liability under
Payment of Gratuity Act are paid & charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year when
contributions to the respective Funds are due, in such cases the actuarial risk and the investment risk
are borne by the respective funds.

b. Retirement benefits in the form of defined benefit plan are recognised using Projected Unit Credit
Method where Current service cost, Past service cost and net interest Expense/Income is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss and Gain/Loss due to actuarial risk and investment risk is charged
to the other comprehensive income.

11. Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable
income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred
tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

a. Current taxes

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized where
there is convincing evidence that the same can be realized in future.

b. Deferred Taxes

The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized
using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainly that the assets can
be realized in future; however where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty of realization of
such assets.

12. Provisions,contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is

probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made

of the amount of the obligation. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the

provision is reversed. Z:a}$.
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13. Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the
most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageous market
must be accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is
measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole:

• Level 1 - quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
• Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the

asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
• Level 3 - inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by

re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

14. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts
such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and currency
options, and embedded derivatives in the host contract.

a. Financial Assets

Classification:

The Company shall classify financial assets and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on the basis
of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of
the financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement:
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on

the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Fair value through profit or loss:
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through
profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequentlyweasaMat fair value through
profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognize+/t$tM®\Profit and Loss in
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the period in which it arises, unless it arises from debt instruments that were designated at fair value
or which are not held for trading. Interest income from these financial assets is included in 'Interest
income’ using the effective Interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income:
Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the assets, where
the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, and that are not designated
at FVPL, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying

amount are taken through FVOCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses on the instrument’s amortized cost which are
recognized in profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss

previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in 'Interest income’ using the effective interest rate method.

Amortized Cost:
Assets that are held for contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of

principal and interest ('SPPl’), and that are not designated at FVTPL, are measured at amortized cost.
The carrying amount of these assets is adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognized and
measured. Interest income from these financial assets is recognized using the effective interest rate
method.

Interest income:

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of
financial assets.

Equity instruments:
Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer’s perspective;
that is, instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that evidence a residual
interest in the issuer’s net assets. Ind AS 109 requires all investments in equity instruments and
contracts on those instruments to be measured at fair value.

The Company subsequently measures all quoted equity investments at fair value. Where the
company’s management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in
other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification for fair value gains and losses
to profit or loss following the de-recognition of the investment.

The Company subsequently measures all un-quoted equity investments at cost based on the
requirements of Ind AS 109, where in some limited circumstances cost is a more appropriate estimate
of fair value, that may be the case if insufficient more recent information is available to measure the
fair value or if there is a wide range of possible fair value measurements and cost represents the best
estimate of the fair value within that range.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in net
gain/ loss on fair value changes in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of
impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other
changes in fair value.
Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition:
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the company's balance sheet) when:
a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without mja Ed&Lelay to a third party under a
'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the companyMl@hW,substantially all the risks



and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

C. When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing involvement. In that
case, the company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
company has retained.

d. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets:
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans,
debt securities, deposits, and bank balance:

The Company follows general approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance for
financials assets other than trade receivables. In general approach, the financial asset is divided
into 3 stages and the amount of ECL is recognized depending on the stage of the financial asset
into consideration.

The loss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifetime ECL. All financial
assets falling in stage 1 is performing and requires 12 months ECL, whereas financial assets in
stage 2 where the credit risk has increased significantly post recognition or financial assets in
stage 3 which are credit impaired a lifetime ECL is required.

b. Financial Liabilities

Classification:

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are
liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value.

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss or amortised costs.

Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

De-recognition:
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts j&£ecugQiged in the statement of
profit or loss. $ADJ4 ;
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Offsetting
Financial assets and financial ljabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance
sheet when. and when the company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it
intends either to settle them on net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments
The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate
swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and
commodity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at
fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as

financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

15. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash Equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three or less month, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

16. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash

receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated.

17. Earnings per share

a. Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners if the Company by

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for
bonus element in equity shares issued during the year, if any and excluding treasury shares.

b. Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share
to take into account the after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with
dilutive potential equity shares, and the weighted average number of additional equity shares that
would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

18. Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at
the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements.
Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

19. Investment in subsidiaries and associates

Investments in subsidiary and associate companies are carried at cost and fair value (deemed cost) as

per Ind AS – 101 and 109 less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of
impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down to its

recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in subsidiary companies, associate companies and

joint venture companies, the difference between net disposal prwc Hnd the carrying amounts are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. /;;':_ $ -O-:2 .-IS
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When the company ceases to control the investnlent in subsidiary or associate the said investment is

carried at fair value through profit and loss in accordance with Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments"

20. Recognition Of NPA

Non-Performing Assets (NPA), if any, is recognized as per the prudential norms of NBFC Rules and
Regulations of Reserve Bank of India
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Notes forming part of the conso!!dated fInancial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(At: amounts are in ' thousands. except share and per share data. unless otherwise stated)

NOTE - 3

LOANS

Particulars

(A)
(i) Loans repayable on Demand
To related parties
To others

(ii) Others
Total (A) - Gross
Less: Impairment
Total (A) - Net

(B)
(i) Unsecured
Total (B). Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (B) - Net

(C)
(1) Loans in India
(i) Public Sector
(iD Others
Total (C) - Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total(C) (1)Het
(I1) Loans outside India
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (C) (I1)- Net
Total C(1) and C(II:

Particulars

(A)
(i) Loans repayable on Demand
To related parties
To others

(ii) Others
Total (A) - Gross
Less: Impairment
Total (A) . Net

(B)
(i) Unsealed
Total (B)- Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (B) - Net

(C)
(1) Loans in India
(D Public Sector
(ii) Others
Total (C) - Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total(C) (1)Het
(I1) Loans outside India
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (C) (I1)- Net
Total CCI) and C(II:

The loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013), are as under, which may be

Through Other
Comprehensive

Amortised cost

[2

60306.97
0.00
0.00

60306.97
150.77
1156.20

60306.97
60306.97

150.77

Mi56.20

0.00
60306.97
60306.971

ms
m5m

o.oo1

11:11:11:1

m6

Through Other
Comprehensive

Income

Amortised cost

[2

75211.3
0.01

0.01

7521 1 .3:
188.03

IBis:o28:

7521 1 .37
75211.37

1 88.03
75023.34

0.00
7521 1 .37
75211.37

m8

0.00
0.00
0.00

75023.34

1 (} { 1L) u r ; }

As at 31 March 2023
m7lr-V;T'ue

Through profit or
loss

:3:

0.00
o.ool

o.oo1
o.ool
o.oo1

IiI

0.0(
0.0(

0.00
0.00
0.00

.00

o.oo1

o.oo1

o.oo1

mI

0.00
0.00
0.00

[olo:d

0.00
0.00

[6185]

no
1816:al

MB
0.00
Mo

lbXbIhl

0.00
o.oo1

[oEoD©

no
rlm
o.oo1

11:11:11:1

IlIInI

MsRill1iTn
Tbrough profit or

loss

13

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.001

M

o.oo1

o.ool
o.oo1

0.00
0.00

o.oo1

tIIIa

o.oo1

o.oo1

mI

Mo

0.0(
0.0(
FIllin
mo

10

no

o.oo1

mI

alIDl

Designated at fair
value through
profit or loss

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
O.OO'

[olold

0.00
0.00
0.00

_0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
no
0.00

loXolo]

Designated at fair
value through
profit or loss

0.00
0.00
0.00
toTold

0.00
0.00

1616l8]

no
16X6lb1

0.00
0.00

16:6l81

lalalaI

As at 31 March 20231 As at 31 March

Subtotal

15=2+3+4:

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

lbIbId

0.00
o.oo1

o.oo1m

o.oo1

o.oo1

lil
ao

10

lo
o.oo1

mo

mI

Subtotal

tS=2+3+4

o.oo1

o.oo1

o.oo1

o.ool
o.oo1

[oXoIo]

o.oo1

o.oo1

o.oo1

IBXblil

0.00
0.001

16:b16]

lbX6Ihl

Total

r6=1 +5

60306.97
0.00
0.00

60306.97
150.77

60156.20

60306.97
60306.97

150.77
60156.20

0.00
60306.97
60306.97

ms
60156.20

no
0.00

1616IB
60156.20

Total

r6=1 +5

7521 1 .37
0.00
0.00

7521 1 .37
188.03

7521 1.37
7521 1 .37

188.0:

liao]?3,

() B () I

7521 1.37

IBZM®Fii
188.03

75023.34
mo
0.00

IBIE©
75023.34
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

SpIes forminq part of the consolidated financial statements as at and for $b.e_year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts are in ' thousands. except share and per share data. unless otheMise stated)

NC)TF - 3
LOANS
A comparison between provisions required under IRACP and impairment allowances made under Ind AS 109:

Asset Classification as per RBI Norms

Performing Assets
Standard

Non+erforming Assets (NPA)
Substandard

Doubtful . up to 1 year
1 to 3 years
More than 3 years
Subtotal for doubtful

Loss
Subtotal for NPA

Other items such as guarantees. loan commitments, etc.
which are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not covered undel
current Income Re(Dgnition. Asset Classification al
Provisioning (IRACP) norms

Subtotal

Asset Classification as per RBI Norms

Performing Assets
Standard

Subtotal

Non Performing Assets (NPA)
Substandard

Doubtful - up to 1 year
1 to 3 years
More than 3 years
Subtotal for doubtful

Loss
Subtotal for NPA

Other items such as guarantees, loan commitments, etc.
which are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not covered under
current Income Recxignition. Asset Classification andI
Provisioning (IRACP) norms

Subtotal

Total

_NOTE:
The outstanding balances with the loan prtie s will be realised fully without any default based on complete analysis and prior years trends, hence the provisiong as per IND AS 109 and IRACP norms
have been done at the same percentage.

Asset classification
as per Ind AS 109

Stage 1
Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 3
Stage 3
Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 1
Stage 2
Stage 3

Total

Asset classification

as per Ind AS 109

@–-=

Stage 1
Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 3
Stage 3
Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 1

Stage 2
Stage 3
Total

As at 31 March 2023

Gross CarTying
Amount as per Ind

AS

3

60306.97
0.00

60306.97

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

60306.97
0.00
0.00

_60306.97

20W
Gross Carrying

Amount as per Ind
AS

75211.37
0.00

7521 1.37

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

75211 .37
0.00
0.00

75211 .37

Loss Allowances
(Provisions) as required

under Ind AS 109 '

4

150.77
0.00

150.77

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

1 50.77
0.00
0.00

150.77

Loss Allowances

(Provisions) as required
under Ind AS 109 '

I

1 88.03
0.00

1 88.03

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.000.00

0.00
0.00

188.03
0.00
0.00

188.03

Provisions required as
per IRACP norms

Net Carrying
Amount

5= 34

601 56.20
0.00

60156.20

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

60156.20
0.00
0.00

60156.20

I Provisions required as
per IRACP norms

Net Carrying
Amount

I

T–I–-:T–----IIB–---T–-=%iB5= 34

75023.34
0.00

75023.34

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

75023.34
0.00
0.00

75023.34

Difference between Ind
AS 109 provisions and

IRACP norms

6

150.77
0.00

150.77

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

150.77
0.00
0.00

150.77

Difference between Ind

AS 109 provisions and
IRACP norms

188.03
0.00

188.03

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

188.03
0.00
0.00

188.03

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
WO
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
Notes forminq part of the consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(AFI amounts are in ' thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE - 5
IET[ANCIALOTHER

A, ,t 34 M„ch 20231 As at 31 M„,h 2022

iT;me
Telephone Deposit
Advance for Expenses
Total

NOTE- 6
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Office equipmentlParticulars

a==rying Amount
Balance as at 01 st April 2021

- Additions/ acquisitions
- Disposals/Transfers

Balance as at 31 st March 2022
- Additions/ acquisitions
- Disposals/Transfers

Balance as at 31 st March 2023

Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment
Balance as at 01 st April 2021

- Depreciation charge for the year
- Impairment loss
- Disposals/Transfers
Balance as at 31 st March 2022
- Depreciation charge for the year
- Impairment loss
- Disposals/Transfers
Balance as at 31 st March 2023

Net Book Value
As at 31 st March 2022
As at 31 st March 2023

3.00 3.00
0.00
3.00 4

Total

0.00
12.00
0.00

12.00
0.00
0.00

12.00

0.00
12.00

0.00
12.00

0.00
0.00

12.00

0.00
0.76
0.00
0.00
0.76
3.80
0.00
0.00
4.56

0.00
0.76
0.00
0.00
0.76
3.80
0.00
0.00
4.56

11 .24
7.44

11 .24
7.44
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts are in ' thousands, except share and per share data, uniess otherwise stated)

NOTE - 10

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

As at 31 March 20231 As at 31 March 2022

to auditorsa

Payable to
Payable for expenses
Total

40.50
190.83
26.97

258.30

NOTE-1 1

yON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

As at 31 March 20231 As at 31 March 2022

-iT;iIi;ry-m-aa==
TDS payabl
Total

CUR -AX LIAB

NOTE.12

A, ,t 31 March 20231 As at 31 March 2022

Income tax provison
Less:

DS Receivable
Advance Tax
Total

NOTE -1 3

a 2m
Number Amount

m-a;
[1mM

ml es of - 10 each. 10500000 105000.00

Issued
Equity Shares of - 10 each.

lcrlbed & Pa

Equity Shares of ' 10 each.

10203700

10203700
1020370

102037.00

102037,00

10203700

10203700
0203700

102037.00

102037.00
102037.00

a) Terms / RIghts attached to Equity Shares
The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The company declares and pays dividends, (if any). in Indian rupees. The dividend, if proposed, by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of
the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company. after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

b) For the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at whIch the Balance Sheet is prepared:

As at 31

ToEalg

being received in cash,
(B) number and class of shares allotted as fully paid-up by way of bonus shares,

number and class of shares bought back.(C)

c) ReconcIIIatIon of the number of Shares outstandIng at the begInnIng of the year and at the end of the year:

As at 3®MMJ{20.@
Number

s
mr

10203700mr m;iiiin
Shares Issued during the year
Shares bought back during the year

e l02{©M
0.OC

0.OC

102037.00Shares outstandIng at the end of the year 10203700 02037.00 10203700

AU



Details of sharehol more than 5% shares in the com
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

Number of shares
held

Number of shares
held

Archana Coal Pvt. Ltd

e) Disclosure as to Holding Com
K-inlaMs lamar TiITE

Number of shares
held

Number of shares
0/0 held

583894657.22(yoArchana Coal Private Limited

f) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year:
i-;-iFIi-aT

No. of Shares
315774

1000larwalNeena
Archana Coal Ltd

151 100

Ims

No. of Shares

0.01 %

57.220/o

NOTE - 14
OTHER EQUITY

Particulars

a
Balance as per last year

As at 31 March 20231 As at 31 March 2022

1

b. Securities PremIum

OpenIng balance
Add/ less: current year transfer
ClosIng Balance

14050.50

627692.87
641 743.37

14050.50
580135.28
594185.78

c. NBFC Reserves
Opening balance
Add/ less: current year transfer
ClosIng Balance

9203.84
423.95

9627.78

8494.52
709.32

9203.84

d. Retained earnIngs
OpenIng balance
Add/ Less: Net Profit/(loss) for the year
Add/ less: Current year transfers to reserves
I Add: Share in revenue profit of associate companies
ClosIng Balance

26785.64
2119.77
423.951

861 1757.59
8

23948.35
3546.61

-709.32
6650504.08
6677289.73

e. FaIr value through other comprehensive Income
OpenIng balance
I Add/ (less): Movement during the year
I Add/ (less): Movement during the year for associates
ClosIng balance

8404.01
3421.48
4756.69

16582.18

3087.17
5316.84
6161.35

14565.36

Total (a+b+c+d+e] 9324014.39 7311066.70

Nature and purpose of Reserves:

a. CapItal Reserve: The Reserve is created based on statutory requirement under the Companies Act. 2013. This is not available for distribution of dividend

but can be utilized for issuing bonus shares

b. SecurIties PremIum: Securities premium is used to record premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013

c. NBFC Reserves: Every year the Company transfers a of sum of not less than twenty per cent of net profit of that year as disclosed in the statement of profit
and loss to its Statutory Reserve pursuant to Section 4&IC of the RBI Act, 1934,

d. RetaIned earnIngs: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to statutory reserve. debenture redemption
reserve, general reserve, dividends distributions paid to shareholders and transfer from debenture redemption reserve

e. FVOCI equIty Instrument: The fair value changes of the long term investments in securities have been rea>gnised in reserves under FVOCI equity
instruments as at the date of transition and subsequently in the other comprehensive income for the year.

B ADJ

AU
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

Notes forminq part of the consolidated financial statements as at and for thejrear ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts are in ' thousands. except share and per share data, unless otheRwise stated)

NOTE .17
FINANCE COSTS

For the year ended 31 March 2023 For the year ended 31 March 2022

Interest on borrowings
Interest to Related Parties
Others

NOTE -18
EXPENS

For the year endedFor the year end'
31 March 2031 2023

:;Taries arne
Salary and allowances
Bonus

lntribution ta provident and other funds
Leave Encashment

Staff Welfare Expenses
Staff Welfare

Total

NOTE .19
:ECIATION . AMa

For the year endedl For the year
31 March 2023 31 March

m m
Auditor’s fees and expenses (Note 21 (10))
Director's Sitting Fees
AGM Expenses
Conveyance Expenses
Legal and Professional charges
Listing Fees

Printing and stationery
Provision on Loan Assets

Other expenditure
Total

b BAD„’4
Fk

V
e

C)sr 0I
R'SA+ +

04 =?
fS

::It
p e d A C C ()

For the year ended
3

m5

105.00

48.00

30.00

5.42
1035.50

56.64
8.76

25.87

m6
109.00
48.00

0.90
0.00

571.81

354.00
121.36

0.00
-37.26
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